NUCS Board Meeting 11/13/25 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: ltems to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested:
1.1 None

1.2 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the

agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler



NUCS Board Meeting 11/13/25 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 2.
PRESENTATIONS

Subject:
2.1 Student Presentation

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
A student will give a presentation.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



NUCS Board Meeting 11/13/25 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 3.

CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

(NU-HCS) (A/P checks, 10/31 Payroll)

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $106,622.76
Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $300,923.93

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kelley Withers



https://drive.google.com/file/d/1eWEJHT2r8k0yUytf-KsxIzmU7takPNA2/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10E5uK9jVpgA9WmwvHifd_3qu71c-s--n/view?usp=drive_link

ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 10/01/2025 through 10/31/2025

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
3000291171 10/02/2025 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4110 Curriculum 38.67
62-4310 Ceramics supplies 86.84 125.51
3000291172 10/02/2025 ARCATA POLICE DEPARTMENT 62-5881 Alarm Permit Renewal Fee - NUHCS 20.00
3000291173 10/02/2025 BRIGHT THINKER 62-4110 Curriculum 1,725.95
3000291174 10/02/2025 CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH 62-5520 Oct 2025 Utilities - NUCS 674.57
62-5530 Oct 2025 Utilities - NUCS 337.24
62-5560 Oct 2025 Utilities - NUCS 594.26 1,606.07
3000291175 10/02/2025 FASTRAK INVOICE PROCESSING DEP 62-5800 License Plate: CA 1700244 8.00
3000291176 10/02/2025 KGK RENTALS LLC 62-5450 Oct 2025 Ins - 4620 Meyers Ave 2.35
62-5612 Oct 2025 Ins - 4620 Meyers Ave 114.56 116.91
3000291177 10/02/2025 MCGRAW HILL LLC 62-4110 Math curriculum 210.52
3000291178 10/02/2025 Mitchell, Natalie S 62-4310 Supplies - Floral 402.16
3000291179 10/02/2025 NU-SCS 62-5800 July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2026 3,600.00
3000291180 10/02/2025 REPUBLIC INDEMNITY 62-9542 Oct 2025 statement - NUCS 3,408.20
3000291181 10/02/2025 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 62-4374 General supplies 93.59
3000291182 10/02/2025 State of CA Employment Development Dept. 62-4310 YR: 2025 - QTR: 3 Northern United - 236.61
Siskiyou Charter School
3000291993 10/09/2025 BEGINNINGS INC 62-5800 Sept 2025 Meals - BLC 6,192.00
3000291994 10/09/2025 BICOASTAL MEDIA 62-5831 Sept. 2025 - Northern United Charter 700.00
School
3000291995 10/09/2025 Daena L Velasco Acosta 62-5800 Yardwork - ELC (NUCS) 75.00
3000291996 10/09/2025 EUREKA OXYGEN CO 62-5800 Fire Extinguisher service - NUCS-Humboldt 52.00
3000291997 10/09/2025 Harmon, Christopher S 62-5800 ORBE - Wild Trail Tours 120.00
3000291998 10/09/2025 HUMBOLDT COUNTY DEPT OF HEALTH & HUMAN 62-5884 School Cafeteria - Cutten Resource Center 600.00
SERVICES
3000291999 10/09/2025 HUMBOLDT MOVING & STORAGE INC 62-5610 Oct 2025 statement - NUCS 72.30
3000292000 10/09/2025 XL Learning, Inc. 62-5800 Science and Social studies site license 118.75
3000292001 10/09/2025 Musgrove, Annessa 62-4310 Materials & Mileage 103.59
62-5201 Materials & Mileage 31.92 135.51
3000292002 10/09/2025 RECOLOGY HUMBOLDT COUNTY 62-5560 Sept 2025 statement - NUCS 288.95
3000292003 10/09/2025 Restif Cleaning Service Cooper ative, Inc 62-5800 Sept 2025 statement - NUHCS 2,445.00
3000292004 10/09/2025 Rodrigues, Joshua 62-4310 Supplies: Culinary 555.71
3000292005 10/09/2025 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 62-4310 Supplies 61.62
3000292006 10/09/2025 UBEO West, LLC 62-5637 Oct 2025 statement 1,275.93
3000292007 10/09/2025 WESTSIDE COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT 62-5800 CTE Culinary class - Sept 2025 4,950.00
3000292008 10/09/2025 YOUNG MINNEY & CORR LLP 62-5823 Multiple matters - NUCS 355.50
3000292251 10/13/2025 APLUS+ 62-5210 Conf. 2025 Regist. - Northern United 7,191.00
Charter School
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the — ERF for California
preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 4

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Kelley Withers (KWITHERS), Nov 6 2025 2:06PM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 10/01/2025 through 10/31/2025

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
3000292252 10/13/2025 Institute for Multi-Sensory Ed 62-4310 Teacher Guide - Grade K 120.75
3000292253 10/13/2025 Lovett, Aiden 62-4310 Supplies & Mileage 77.72
62-5201 Supplies & Mileage 69.30 147.02
3000292254 10/13/2025 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER 62-4110 Curriculum 179.53
3000292782 10/16/2025 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4110 Math curriculum 231.03
62-4310 Supplies 88.08
TV for CLC 302.22 621.33
3000292783 10/16/2025 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE CASHIERING UNIT 62-5861 Sept 2025 Fingerprints - NUHCS 147.00
3000292784 10/16/2025 Fire Monkey Catering Services 62-5800 School Meal Program Sept 2025 - NUCS 2,747.25
3000292785 10/16/2025 LAKESHORE 62-4110 Curriculum 163.03
3000292786 10/16/2025 Lovett, Aiden 62-4310 Supplies - Fall Harvest 62.64
3000292787 10/16/2025 P G & E 62-5520 Sept 2025 - 4620 Meyers Ave. Eureka, CA 649.08
95503
3000292788 10/16/2025 PHOENIX CERAMIC & FIRE SUPPLY 62-4310 Lowfire Clays - NUHCS 101.43
3000292789 10/16/2025 STUDIES WEEKLY 62-4110 Curriculum 489.06
3000292790 10/16/2025 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SERV 62-4364 Sept 2025 - Northern United Charter School 899.48
3000292791 10/16/2025 ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS INC 62-5909 10/14/25-10/13/26 Renewal-Northern 9,090.93
United Charter School
3000293035 10/20/2025 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4110 Instructional material 50.84
62-4310 Commercial 2-way radios 563.35
Outdoor program 306.60
Supplies 248.35
Supplies and curriculum 81.45 1,250.59
3000293036 10/20/2025 BRIGHT THINKER 62-4110 Curriculum 718.88
3000293037 10/20/2025 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERV 62-5623 Oct 2025 statement 823.74
3000293038 10/20/2025 Mitchell, Natalie S 62-4310 Supplies - Floral 235.69
3000293039 10/20/2025 OPTIMUM 62-5922 Oct 2025 statement 849.35
3000293040 10/20/2025 Paradigm Healthcare Services 62-5800 Oct 2025 statement - NUCS 111.75
3000293041 10/20/2025 PITNEY BOWES BANK INC PURCHASE POWER 62-5950 Sept 2025 statement 44.59
3000293042 10/20/2025 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER 62-4110 Curriculum 42.23
Curriculum - NUHCS 18.62 60.85
3000293043 10/20/2025 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 62-4400 Divider - ALC 1,777.23
3000293408 10/23/2025 Churchill Bos, Janna E 62-5210 Travel - Siskiyou 177.45
3000293409 10/23/2025 Crisis Prevention Institute 62-5210 Training materials for Staff 2,021.31
3000293410 10/23/2025 H.C.S.D. 62-5530 Sept 2025 - Northern United Charter School 218.48
3000293411 10/23/2025 Harmon, Christopher S 62-5800 Contracted services - ORBE (Pickleball) 158.40
Contracted services - ORBE (Tennis) 120.00
62-5950 Materials & Supplies / Postage 28.06 306.46
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the — ERF for California
preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 4

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Kelley Withers (KWITHERS), Nov 6 2025 2:06PM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 10/01/2025 through 10/31/2025

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
3000293412 10/23/2025 SOFTCHOICE CORP 62-5800 Online License - NUCS 50.00
3000293413 10/23/2025 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 62-4310 Cleaning supplies / Outdoor Ed.. 22.48
Colored pencils 4.90
Office supplies 119.23
62-4374 Cleaning supplies / Outdoor Ed.. 65.24 211.85
3000293414 10/23/2025 Walkner, Laura S 62-5210 Mileage / Travel 690.36
3000293645 10/27/2025 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4400 TK room supplies 129.67
3000293646 10/27/2025 AMBROSINI, DENNIS 62-5612 NOV 2025 RENT - NUHCS 2,200.00
3000293647 10/27/2025 Arcata Plaza Center LLC 62-5612 NOV 2025 RENT - NUHCS 977.00
3000293648 10/27/2025 BEGINNINGS INC 62-5612 NOV 2025 RENT - NUHCS 1,030.00
3000293649 10/27/2025 CAMPTON PLAZA 62-5612 NOV 2025 RENT - NUHCS 5,625.00
3000293650 10/27/2025 CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH 62-5612 NOV 2025 RENT - NUHCS 5,700.00
3000293651 10/27/2025 CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH 62-5520 Nov 2025 Utilities - NUHCS (CLC) 748.21
62-5530 Nov 2025 Utilities - NUHCS (CLC) 374.05
62-5560 Nov 2025 Utilities - NUHCS (CLC) 659.14 1,781.40
3000293652 10/27/2025 EUREKA CITY SCHOOLS BUSINESS AND FISCAL 62-5800 09/2025 Meals by ECS to NUCS 8,486.40
SERVICES
3000293653 10/27/2025 KGK RENTALS LLC 62-5450 NOV 2025 RENT - NUHCS 114.56
62-5612 NOV 2025 RENT - NUHCS 5,585.44 5,700.00
3000293654 10/27/2025 P G & E 62-5520 Sept 2025 - Northern United Humboldt 323.05
Charter School
3000293655 10/27/2025 PITNEY BOWES INC Reserve Acct. 62-5950 Refill Meter - Oct 2025 1,000.00
3000293656 10/27/2025 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER 62-4110 Curriculum 265.98
3000293657 10/27/2025 REPUBLIC INDEMNITY 62-9542 Oct 2025 - Northern United Charter Schools 7,069.20
3000293658 10/27/2025 Thompson, Sara A 62-5800 Materials & Supplies 799.00
3000294188 10/30/2025 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4310 Supplies and curriculum 151.19
Supplies for engagement events 90.09 241.28
3000294189 10/30/2025 BRIGHT THINKER 62-4110 Math curriculum 143.83
3000294190 10/30/2025 Churchill Bos, Janna E 62-5201 OCT 2025 MILEAGE 51.10
3000294191 10/30/2025 CITI CARDS 62-4310 09/11/25-10/10/25 statement 86.09
62-5210 09/11/25-10/10/25 statement 75.00
62-5800 09/11/25-10/10/25 statement 20.00
62-5950 09/11/25-10/10/25 statement 11.87 192.96
3000294192 10/30/2025 Harmon, Christopher S 62-5800 Contracted Services - ORBE 150.00
3000294193 10/30/2025 Jessica Lynn Walkner 62-5800 Northern United Charter Schools 1,600.00
3000294194 10/30/2025 Kerr, Wendy 62-4364 Mileage - APlus conference 52.17
3000294195 10/30/2025 KGK RENTALS LLC 62-5450 Insurance - 4620 Meyers Ave. Eureka, CA 2.35
95503
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the — ERF for California
preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 4

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Kelley Withers (KWITHERS), Nov 6 2025 2:06PM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 10/01/2025 through 10/31/2025

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
3000294195 10/30/2025 KGK RENTALS LLC 62-5612 Insurance - 4620 Meyers Ave. Eureka, CA 114.56 116.91
95503
3000294196 10/30/2025 STUDIES WEEKLY 62-4110 Science & S.Studies (K-1st grade) 294.93
62-5800 Science & S.Studies (K-1st grade) 291.94 586.87
3000294197 10/30/2025 Walkner, Laura S 62-5201 OCT 2025 MILEAGE 71.68
3000294198 10/30/2025 WARD'S SCIENCE 62-4310 Science supplies for |.S. 619.36
Total Number of Checks 83 106,622.76
Fund Summary
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTER| 83 106,622.76
Total Number of Checks 83 106,622.76
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 106,622.76
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the & ERF for California
preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 4

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Kelley Withers (KWITHERS), Nov 6 2025 2:06PM



EARNINGS by Earnings Code

Taxable Fringe
No Gross Pay
Regular

TOTAL

EARNINGS by Group
Base Pay
Docks
Extra Duty
Miscellaneous
Stipends
Substitutes

TOTAL

EARNINGS

Certificated
Classified

TOTAL

45
24

69

Pay01a

Income

300,923.93

300,923.93

Income

292,517.90
605.64-
2,542.92

3,030.00
3,438.75

300,923.93

Person Type

215,855.61
85,068.32

300,923.93

Vendor Summary for Pay Date 10/31/2025

Vendor Checks
Vendor Liabilities

Adjustments

2,224.40
1.00

2,225.40

Adjustments

2,225.40

2,225.40

Female Employees

36 175,799.11
19 72,230.60

55 248,029.71

TAXES
Federal Withholding
State Withholding
Social Security
Medicare
Sul
Workers' Comp
SUBTOTAL

REDUCTIONS
PERS
PERS /62
STRS /60
STRS /62
STRS Other
Tax Sheltered Annuit
Supplemental Insuran

SUBTOTAL

DEDUCTIONS
Health & Welfare
District Repay
Supplemental Insuran
Summer Savings
SUBTOTAL

TOTALS

Cancel/Reissue for Process Date 10/31/2025

Reissued
Cancel Checks
Void ACH

02325

Seiection  Grouped by Org, Filtered by (Org = 75, Starting Pay Date = 10/31/2025, Ending Pay Date = 10/31/2025)

075 - Northern United Charter

Payroll Summary by Org

Employee

17,867.04
6,760.38
6,252.21
4,387.12

35,266.75

Employee
1,846.47
5,201.69
8,501.75

12,062.30

848.55-
600.00
588.97

27,952.63
Employee
2,802.58
2,816.14-

306.22
15,569.21

15,861.87

79,081.25

Employer

6,252.21
4,387.12

150.16
2,492.79

13,282.28
Employer

7,071.98
17,432 19

15,842.23
22,576 13

62,922.53
Employer
82,262.49

82,262.49

158,467.30

Total

17.867.04
6,760.38
12,504.42
8,774.24
150.16
2,492.79

48,549.03

Total
8,918.45
22,633.88
24,343.98
34,638.43

848.55-
600.00
588.97

90,875.16
Total

85,085.07
2,816.14-

306.22

15,569.21

98,124.36

237,548.55

Generated for Tamara McFarland (TMCFARLAND), Oct 23 2025

Subject Grosses
275,195.70
275,195 70
100,841.91
302,559.36
300,334.96
300,334.96

Subject Grosses

26,378.05
65,021 14
82,943.61
118,199.50

Subject Grosses

93,415.06

Page 10f2 !



Pay01a Payroll Summary by Org

BALANCING DATA NET
221,842.68 Net Pay Direct Deposits 204,321.61 53
Gross Earnings 300,923.93 79,081.25 Deductions Checks 17,521.07 17
District Liability 168,467.30 158,467.30 Contributions Partial Net ACH
459,391.23 459,391.23 Negative Net
Check Holds
Zero Net
TOTAL 221,842.68 70

Grouped by Org, Filtered by (Org = 75, Starting Pay Date = 10/31/2025, Ending Pay Date = 10/31/2025)

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Tamara McFarland (TMCFARLAND), Oct 23 2025
2:25PM



NUCS Board Meeting 11/13/25 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 3.

CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $32,140.16
Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $76,209.83

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kelley Withers



https://drive.google.com/file/d/1_FB81b80erlFDlvuH9WhWX6i_LUIJJ6m/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/11bPJY1x--Q3q4f2r4y_jyI5NZxjL15Sb/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Stq2w57vq42TMnxXjDj3xdxk2hhODbae/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1OcK8Q9atfUrBAP8Sg5NOVhhsgbOpRxY8/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1uQC92qydvWC5CU8ZoCSKJ7tWpCSyeUh6/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1wnLi9NYxWRy-JZkIw-czemnROZERnxfK/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1wEHqH-zYf2zrtjM8en69uAttjiewbJ2z/view?usp=drive_link

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

District # 43 District Name Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1001

Fund # Fund Name District Total  Audited Total
01 General Fund
11 Adult Education Fund
12 Child Development Fund
13 Cafeteria Fund
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund
15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) YXOOXIXXX XXXXXXXX
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees)

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund
40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects
71 Retiree Benefit Fund

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1001 263.67

Batch Total

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee

District Superintendent/Administrator: ~ G (}Ui “”'{/\ \L‘ruk Date: 10/1/25
Board Approval Date Mail Hold:

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By: Audited Date:

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc
1.18.17



A NIJ JIOPUSA SpnTdul

X 0sa@ 399(qo spnrour

K SS2IppY °opnIoul

A UyseDd butaToasy spnrour
TOO0T :yd3eq oL
T00T :Yyd>3eq WOl

TT¥ ¥ fsniels ydied

ISITAdd HTIVYAYd SINNODIVY 9282
d5¥d 62:60 SZ/10/0T ¥#2°00°1 00GAd¥ LSITEYd JTEYAYd SINAODDVY £€T9L60 NOATIMSIS GHALINAO NYIHIEON £%0



L9°€92 "SMOTJISAO OM3is 03 dNp SPToA HuTjunod jou ‘T :pajutad aq 031 SHOSYD JO ISQUIMN

L9°€9¢ 0070 xxxx L97E92 ISILOIALSIA TI¥ ¥0d TYIOL
L9 €9C 000 rxxx L9°EQ9Z INAWAYd IDTIdLSIA IV¥LOL
L9°€9C 00°0 xxx (9°€97 INHWAYd HOLVE TYLOL
L9°€9C ¥ LO97E9C LNINAYd aNAT TYILOL
L9°€9¢ x L9°€9C INAOWY INTWAVYd TYIOL
HONTIHANOD 3 TIHAVAL
L9°€92 L9°€92 d NN 00000-000-0ZTT-09L6-0025-0-0069-29 1 G8YV6625Z# NOILVWIOANOD SZ0Z/T0/0T £0109Z-04
L6096 YO ‘¥AMIX
d¥0yd UADYINOHW LOL
SSHYAXE NNI AVAITIOH 00/1€£0000
junowy 38N Juy b1t SdW6L T¥D0T HOS DNAA TV0D LLrd0 X OSHI ad uotadraosag 23ed aousra3joy bey
I9¥IXA-g WISL-9 ST 99 unu 3Uno20yY  UMU ygy adA3 artsodeg uwmu gr XBL Sureu 3TWaY IPPY/IOPUSA
aNQJd HESTIQYIINT “HOS JYALYVHD 29 ¢ aNna
<< uadp >> ITEVAVd SLNOODDV 926 TOOT :HOLIVL LSITHId HTIVAYd SINLODDY 9262

a9¥Yd 62:60 SZ/T0/0T ¥Z2°00°1 00SAdY LSITHEId JTEVAVd SLNNODDOV ET9L6L NOATASIS JALINN NIAHHIEMON £70



SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

District # 43 District Name Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1010

Fund # Fund Name District Total  Audited Total
01 General Fund
11 Adult Education Fund
12 Child Development Fund
13 Cafeteria Fund
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund
15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees)

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund
40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects
71 Retiree Benefit Fund

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1010 14,390.12

Batch Total

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

Trustee Trustee
Trustee Trustee
Trustee Trustee
Trustee

oate: 10/6/25

District Superintendent/Administrator:

Board Approval Date Mail Hold:

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By: Audited Date:

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc
1.18.17



A NIL IOpPuUSA 9pudul

& 92saq 309(go spniour

X SS$S3IPPY spnfoul

X Uyse) butaToasy spnIouUl
0TO0T YoO3eq oL
0T0T UYoO3eq woag

TI¥ ¥ snijels yosjeg

HTHIVAYd SLINNODDY 9Z6¢
d9¥d T¢:80 S2/90/0T $C°00°1 00GAaY LSITHYd {TEYAVd SINNODIOY Tv186L NOAIASIS AQHIINN NITHIMON €$0



00°0S¥ ‘€ ¥ 00°0SP’‘€ INQOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
SQT FASVAT/INTI JELINN HI¥ON

00°0S7°€ 00°05% ‘€ d TN L000Z2-000-00L8-0000-2195-0-0000-29 T ONIATING £ZF INTI G202 AON §Z0Z/5Z/60
L6096 YO ‘
AYM HONVT HINON
8LZT8L6GS HNOLS 00/200000
ST SLI % GT°GLT INNOWY INIWAYE TYIOL
SHEITAANS |
ST°SLI ST GLT d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£7-0-00T1-29 T 69E£8GE9 #IADIOANI SZ0Z/L1/60 860092-0d

690T-8£90 I 40mmu

a1 0169
ZET9GLEYY STYIY Morqm 00/590000
i
8T ¥¥T * 8T 9T INNOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
AJES ONIZIINISAOH 3 NOILVIEAO
60" 2L 60°2L d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29 T VISVHS W TI¥Z 866L252Z #ANI GZ0Z/S0/0T ¥)0092-04
AYFS ONTAFATNISAOH 3 NOIILWYEJO
607 2L 60°ZL d NN 00000-000~00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29 T VYILSYHS IW 60%Z 866LZS5CC #ANI S20Z/S0/0T ¥20092-04
LEES-TS006 ¥O ‘SHATIINY ‘50T
TH0TIS X0d 0Od
000000000 ANVAROD WNYIY A¥€E  00/ZST000
T0°L6G « T0°L6S INOOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
SAITddns
G168 LE" 86 d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€7-0-00TT-29 I 608LLSE-9VLGLEE-ETT SZOZ/T0/0T  T092-0d
SAITAdNS
6" 1% 67 1% 4 NN 00000-000-000T-0TIT-00€£¥-0-0011-29 T 8S068EE€-9TI6ELZ-ETT SC0T/SZ/60 0 T09Z-0d
SAITdans .
L8 vTY L8 LTS d NN 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00€%-0-0000-29 T €TV66LS-0EEVZLS-ETT §202/%2/60 009Z-0d
sAIIddns
06" 1% 06" T¥ d NN 00000-000-00LZ-0000-00€7-0-0000-29 T EEVSTBS-SG¥0S8Z-€TT S202/%2/60  0092-0d
PZI86 UM
P8IGED od
000000000 SAOIAYAS TYLIAYD 00/%%2000
junoury 39N  Juy bTT SdW6I TYO0T HOS ONNA TYO9 ILLE0 A JSTY 44 uoT3dTI0s3Qq 93eqg ay beay
IoaxXg-4 wIsI-d SS9 HA unu JUnoddy wumnu ydyvy adk3 3tsodsg wnu gl XeJ [ureu 3 IPPY/I0PUDA
aNnd ISTYA¥TING “HOS HALYVHD Z9 aNn.a
<< uado >> ITEYAVd SINNOJOY 9ZSZ 0TOT :HOIVE SLNAODOY 9Z6¢T
FOVd T1Z:80 SZ/90/0T ¥2°00°1 00SXdY LSITMId ATEYAYd SINQODDY TF1860 NOAINSIS NETHIMON £70



00°0ST « 00°0ST LNAOWY INHIWAVd TVIOL
dXd dO/SOAS 9ITNSNOD/T,SHI0Ed
00°0ST 00°0ST d AN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-2€£9-29 T GZ0ZLT60 §202/LT/60 L8009Z-04d

L8096 ¥YO ‘YISYHS IW
HATYA INIOSHAD FOGT
IYA NIVINAOW JIDVYN

LSGLSH9SS AN00D HITISAT  00/ZTE000
087881 x 08°88T INQOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
dXd d0/SOAS DITASNOD/T, SAI0Ud
08°88T 08°88T A NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29 T Z8ST90-60520240 S§202/60/60 T0T09Z-04
Z0T1ZZ2 YA ‘NYITOW
06€ AIINS
IATEA HONVED SENOL TO06L
ONI IdELYY 00/96Z000
00°000°% x 00°000'% INAOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
9ATd ASYAT/INTY qIIINA HI¥ON
00°000’% 00°000°F% d IN L000Z-000-00L8-0000-2195-0-0000-29 T HNIQTING G0S INTI G20Z AON GZ0Z/52/60 Z£009Z-0d
L6096 YO ‘YIMAX
*¥a MIIAHIMON 056
8860L6€££8 SINFHLSIANI MOWIY NAATIOD  00/STZ000
00°260°S ¥ 00°260°S INNOWY INAWAVA TYIOL
90Td IASYAT/INTY QALINA HIMON
00°260°S 00°260°G d TN L000Z-000-00L8-0000-2195-0-0000-29 T YISYHS "IH INIY SZ0Z "AON 6Z0Z/G6Z/60 T€009Z-04
L9096 ¥O ‘YISYHS IW
009 X09 0d
AOVIOLS INIW I-¥
06TSZ6L9S NOSTAN *d TAINYG 00/682000
68°90T x 68°90T INAOWY INIWAYA TYIOL
ADYMIS JO/FUALTM
68°90T 68°90T d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-0£55-0-0000-29 T TO0-ZHTZTO #INQODOY 6202/22/60 900092-04
L6096 ¥O ‘WIIIX
G00T X049 Od
IAYX 40 ALID  00/ZZ0000
junowry 3eN  Juy bt SAWAL TYDOT HOS ONNA TY¥0O ILEO A JOSTA dd uot3idraosadg @3eq  odusxszsy bsy
JoMAXE-d WISL-F SH HI umu 3Uunoooy unu ygy adA31 3Tsodsg wuwmu QI XEBlL |AWPU J1TWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
aNnd FSTMAYAINT “HOS ¥ILIVHD Z9 : aNna
<< uado >> FTEVAVd SINAODDY 9262 OTOT :HOLYH ATIVAYd SINNODOY 92Se

4 ID¥d TZ:80 S5Z/90/0T ¥2°00°T 00SAd¥ LSITHd JTIVAYd SINNOOOY 71860 NOAINSIS dELINN NIIHIEON €%0



21 06E°F1 00°0 xxxx CI 06€'VT SIOTYLSIA TTY 904 TVIOL
Z1°06€°%T 00°0 xxxx CL 06E°FT INTWAYd IJIT¥LSIA TYIOL
2T 06€°VT 00°0 xxx CL°06€°FI INIWAYd HOLVL IV¥IOL
217 06€°%T xx CL06E'FT INAWAYA aNnd TYIOL
SL°9€ x GL"9¢ INQOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
TYAOWTY HAOVFIVD/TYS0dSId
GL"9€ SL°9€ d NN 00000-000-00T8~0000-0655-0-0000-29 T
¥8°L8 x F8°L8 INOOWY INAWAVA TYIOL
TOTN/SYIVAEE 3 SEASYAT ‘STYINAY
S£°92 G€°92 d NN 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0095-0-0000-29 T
TOTN/SIIVATE 3 SASYAT ‘STYINTE
6719 6719 d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0096-0-0000-29 T
000000000
00°SLZ + 00°GLZ INNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
dXd dO/SOAS DITNSNOD/T,SAI0Ud
00°5LC 00°GLZ d NN 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0085-0-0000-29 T
05°98 x 0G°98 INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
SaI17ddNs
06798 76" 86 d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTI-00€¥-0-0000-29 T
junoury 3sN  Jwy bry SdWAL TYD0T HOS ONAd TY¥0S ILE0 X JSTd ad

ISYIXY-H wWIBL-F SH HA

€ IO¥d 1C:80 S¢/90/0T %¥2°00°1

umu JUNOJ2Y umu gy adA3 3Tsodag wnu QI XBJL
ANNd ASTIqUEINT “HOS ¥IILYYHD 29 ¢ aNna
<< usdp >> HTdVAYd SLNAODDOY 9267 OTOT :HOLIVL

00Sxd¥ LSITHYd dTEYAVd SINQODDY

8ZS9TZIANI SZ0T/6T/60 020092-04

L6096 VYO ‘¥MEIX
LATALS ¥WYX £0£

OTT JHISNVIL VATIX 00/910000

0822€7LOTE SCOZ/6C/60 €10092-0d4
082ZEVLOTE GZ0OZ/62/60 £10092-0d

9201-86220 VYW ‘NOLSOd
920186 X0€H 04

TYIDNUNIA TV¥HOTOD SUMOd AENLIJ 00/730000

68€GL #IDIOANI SZ0Z/T0/60 £2009Z-04d

‘YISYHS "IN
Z09T XOd 0d
LNHYIYd HIVILIS HILJON

L9096 WD

00/2T0000

TO0LZZELOBET SZ0Z/£0/60 980092-04

TI ‘ODYDIHD
SPGTL XOEMDOT
TIIH MYIDORN

SPST-¥6909

00/60T000

uotadTaosaqg 23eq aousixazsy bayg
Suleu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
HTIYAYd SINNODOVY 9¢5Z
#1860 NOAIMSIS QHLINAN NIFHIMON €%0



Z1°06€°FT “SMOTIISAC QN3s 03 anp spToa burtjunod 3ou ‘g1 :pajuTad ag 03 SYO2YD JO ISqUNN



SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

District #43 District Name:
Fund # Fund Name

01 General Fund
11 Adult Education Fund
12 Child Development Fund
13 Cafeteria Fund
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund
15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay)
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees)

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund
40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects
71 Retiree Benefit Fund

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1020

Batch Total

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1020

District Total Audited Total

XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX

12075.00

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants

to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

Trustee Trustee
Trustee Trustee
Trustee Trustee

District Superintendent/Administrator:JKlQ QM
O Mail:

Board Approval Date:

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only

. bate: 10/16/25

Hold:

Audited By: Audited Date

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc

1.18.17



X INIL IODPUSA 3pnToul
% :0saqg 309Lqo spnToul
X :SS9IpPPY SPNTOUI
% :yse) butaToady epnToul
0Z0T :Ud3Eq OF
0Z0T :Ud3IBq WOILZ

I7Y ¥ :snaels ysieq

HTIVAYd SINNODDY 96T
0 39¥d TT:ZT SZ/91/0T %Z°00°1 00GxaY LSITHEd UTEYAYd SINNODOVY €99T1IL NOATMSIS dHLINA NIIHIFON £%0



0L°T0C * 0L°T0¢C INOOWY INIAWAYd TYIOL
AMES ONIAHIMISACOH 3 NOILYHIdO

07" GZCT 0¥ qct d NN 00000-000-0018-0000-0055-0-0000-29 ¢ GGT968 #HIDIOANI S20Z/T0/0T Z20092-0d4
AYES DNIJFIMISNAOH 3 NOILVIEJO
0g-9L 0€"9L d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-0065-0-0000-29 T GST968 #IDIOANI SZ0Z/T0/0T ZZ0092-0d

L0096 ¥D ‘NOSYIANY

8vS Xo€ 0d
000000000 ONI X¥MD % dnH  00/TL0000
9€° %G x 9€° %S INAQOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
SEITddNS
9¢° %S §8°%0T 4 NN 00000-000-000T-0TTI-00€¥-0-00TT1-29 T STIONEd ¥OTOD 87 TZZWI#ANI S20Z/L0/0T 860092-0d
690T-84909 I ‘O9DYIIHD
AYM ITOYI 0T69
ZET9SLEDQY STYIYIIVW I¥MY MOITd  00/G590000
09°9€£9°‘¢€ + 09°9€9°¢ INQOWY INIHAYd TYIOL
SAITAANS
S8°0F 8G° 0¥ A NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-628L-29 T 8GFGTZ0-8SFTIS8-ETT G20Z/9T/0T €11092-0d
S4ITddnS
p0°6T19'2C 70°GT19°C d NN 00000-000-000T-0TIT-00£%-0-00TT1-29 T 007 6670-68769€7—-€TT S20Z/ST/0T T11092-0d
SHITAdNS
06°€LT 06 €LT d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTI-00€£%—0-001T-29 T L90LL62-GG67PT6-ETT G20Z/ST/0T TTT092-0d
SEITAANS
09°L6S 89769 4 NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-00TT-29 T - 6990T69-8680796-TTT SZ0Z/GT/0T 0T109Z-04
SEITAANS
G9°9L §9°9L d NN 00000-000-000T-0OTTT-00€%-0-00TT-29 T ZZvE€88T-LVBEOEL-TTT §20Z/GT/0T 0T109Z-0d
S4I17TddnS
9619 96°19 d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€£#-0-00TT-29 I PYZZLLY-9888G2S-TTIT S20Z/ST/0T 0TT09Z-0d4
SH17dd0S
26°82 9% " Zh d NN 00000-000-00LZ-0000-00£%-0-0000-29 T 002Z68T-77E€662F-EET G20Z/60/0T 601092-04
SEITddNS
80°2Z% 80°Z¥ d NN 00000-000-00L2-0000-00£%-0-0000-29 T ZvHP169%-8882L29-€T1T 6202/60/0T 601092-0d
72186 WM ‘HATILIVAS
78TGE0 X0d Od
000000000 SHDIAYAS TYLIAYD NOZVWY  00/% 52000
junowy 38N WY bTT SAWEL TYI0T HOS ONNA TY0O IP€0 X OST ad uotadraosaqg 23ed epusiagsy bey
JoYAXE-4 WISL-A SH A4 unu 1unoooy unu yvgvy adAy 3Ttsodsg wnu gI Xel SURU TWSY IPPY/IOPUSDA
aNQd gSTYd¥IING “HOS YHAIMVHD Z9 aNna
<< uado >> ITIYAYd SINNODJOY 0Z0T :HOLIVE ITEGYAYd SINOOJIY 9252

T d9¥d TT:ZT SZ/91/0T %2°00°1T 00GAdY ISITHYd dTIVYAVd SLNNOOOVY €99TTIL NOAINASIS JUILINN NYFHIMON €%0



€L°0LT x EL°0LT INOQOWY INIWAVYd TYLOL
dX® d0/SOAS HITNASNOD/T,SHI0Ed
€L°0LT 0g"€0¢ 4 NN 00000-000-00L2-0TTT-0085-0-G2¢8L-29 T ADILSAL FAILVIOLSTI ¥Od HONNT GZ0¢/L0/0T1 80T09¢-0d

L6096 YO 'YATIR
AVYMAVYOdd HLNOS SE€L
9IqelL punoy 00/59€000

65" ¥ * 6G°0F LNOOWY LNAWAYA TYIOL
YILIW/TOYISOd — NOILYOINNWWOD

8E°€T 8€°€T d NN 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0€65-0-0000-29 ¥ LL0S-6900-0606-0008 SZ0Z/90/0T €£10092-0d
WALAW/IDYLSO0d - NOILVIINNWWOD

12°1¢€ 1Z°1¢€ d NN 00000-000-000T-O0TTT-0€65-0-0000-29 € LL0G-6900-0606-0008 GZ0Z/90/0T €10092-04

9Z0T-86220 VYW ‘NOLSOH
920186 XO€ Od
000000000 TYIDONYNIA TVdOT) SHUMOd XENLId 00/190000

167606 « 167606 INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
ALIDTMIOATH
16°G06 16°506 d NN 00000-000-00T18-0000-02¢55-0-0000-29 T WITIX 8 ZO0-GZTPEOF9:I0D¥ GZ0Z/€0/0T 12009¢-04
1000-962L6 ¥HO ‘ANYIIYOA
00092 X0H€ 0d
gIMOd 0IJIOYd 00/£T0000
v GE x ZV°GE INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
SH917ddAS
Zv°s€ NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£¥-0-528L-29 SHZIYd TEIIVE G20Z/9T/0T 90009Z-Ad
8€096 VYO ‘YAYNTID
avod SNOWWIL G08T
NET¥99,0 INIJIHIV  00/Z8T000
06°82 x 06782 INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
TYAOWTE FOVEEYD/TYS0dSIA
05782 05°82 d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-0655-0-0000-29 T 09G08T #IDIOANI GZ0Z/T0/0T 0T009¢-04
GZ096 YO ‘¥INWSNNA
LAMILS HIV 7829
NOILYIINYS HIIWS NHOL  00/S6Z000
junowy 38N 2wy bIT SAWN6I T¥D0T HOS ONAJ 'TY¥0D ILE0 A OSTM ad uotidTIansag 93eq  @duaI93dg bay
JOYIXHE-4 wWIdI-Ad Sd dd wmu JUNoodyY unu ygy od&k3 3tsodsg umu QI X®BL Jureu 3TUSH IPPY/IOPUSA
aNNd FSTIAYAING “HOS YIAIMVHD zZ9 : aNnad
<< uado >> ITIYAYd SINQODJOVY 0Z0T :HOLVd ITAYAYd SINNODOY 9252

4 FI¥4 TT:CT S§Z/9T/0T ¥Z2°00°1T 00GAd¥Y LSITHId dTIVYAVYd SINNODDY €99T1IC NOATMSIS (IALINQ NIAHIMON €£%0



00°6402T

00°6L0‘2T

00°GL0'ZT

00°GL0‘ZT

00°SL0°2T

00°0LE'Y

00°0LE'®

6T°LC8
v vL
ILTELT

€0°6LS

00°008°T

00°008'T

Jjunoury 18N

JoYIXH-H WISL-H SH HI

£ qO¥d TT:ZT SZ/9T/0T #2°00°1T

SMOTIISA0 Qnis 03 anp sproa burjunod jou ‘Il

00°0 xxxx 00°GLO'ZT
0070 sxxx 00°GLOCT
00°0 sxx 00°GLO'ZT

% 00°GLO’TT

x 00°0LE'Y
dxd d0/SOAS SITINSNOD/T,SdI0Ed

00°0LE'¥ 4 AN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29 T
« 617 LC8
*OTN/SYIVATY 3 SESYEAT ‘STYINTI
Sy VL d NN 00000-000-00ZL-0000-0095-0-0000-29 ¢
"OTN/SYIVATY 3 SISYIT ‘STYINTY
TLTELT d NN 00000-000-00L2-0000-0095-0-0000-29 ¢
TOCN’/S¥IVATY 3 SHESYAT ‘STYINEA
€0°6LS d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT~-0095-0-0000-2¢9 T
% 007008°T
dXd dO/SOAS SITASNOD/T,SdI0dd
00°008°T A NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-T000-¢9 T
3wy bra SdW6I TYOOT HOS ONAA TYOD LLEO X DSHY ad

Wnu JUnod9Y umu ygvy

aNnd FSTIANEING “HOS VAIMVHD
<< uadp >>
00GAdY

LNINAYd

29

1SIDOIYELSIA TIV ¥0d

INIWAYd IOIdLSIA

adAa atsodsg umu I XelL

ATIYAYd SINNODOVY 0Z0T :HOLVE
LSITHId dT9YAVd SINNODDW

:pojutad Sq 03 SIO9YD JO IdSqUMN

TYLOL

TYLOL

INIWAYd HOIVE TVIOL

aNnd TYLOL

LNAQOWY ILNHWAVYd TYLOL

ZTYNIAGZOTSONN GZ0Z/90/0T LOT09C-04

‘YISYHS IR
PTL XO"H 04
SOIJALS ¥YISVHS Vdd SIWYL ACGNEM

L9096 YO

676€T8TLS 00/TTE000

INNOWY INHWAVd TVLIOL

GEEBENS #HADIOANI S20Z/90/0T $T0092-0d
GEEBEOS #IDIOANI GZ20Z/90/0T #10092-04
GEE€8€0S #HDIOANI §Z0Z/90/0T ¥T0092-04

Z90T-0£006 VWO ‘SHTIADNV SOT
2901T0€ X0d" 0Od
oddgn

000000000 00/€20000

INNOWY INIAWAVd TYLOL

8GT09Z #IDIOANI GZ0Z/0€/60 ZT1092-04

L6096 YO ‘WMTIX
LIIMILS dTI02 HLNOS 609

a3 J0 HDIAJIO AINNCD NOXINASIS 00/L00000

uotadtaosag a3eq aouaragay bay

oweu 3TWAY IPPY/IOPUSA

aNnd
ATIVAYd SINNODDY 9752

€99T1TC NOATNSIS CILINA NIFZHIMON €%0



SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

I 4 — Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1023-AFLAC
District # District Nam

Fund # Fund Name District Total  Audited Total
01 General Fund
11 Adult Education Fund
12 Child Development Fund
13 Cafeteria Fund
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund
15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees)

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund
40 Special Reserve Capital Qutlay Projects
71 Retiree Benefit Fund

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH1023-AFLAC 698.43

Batch Total

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee

District Superintendent/Administrator:K&Q ,Qﬂ/u - Date: 10/21/25
Board Approval Date: Mail Hold

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By Audited Date:

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms, Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc
1.18.17



A INIL IOpuUsp 3pnToul
X :0Dsag 303lLgo spniour
L ISS9IPPY opunToul
% :Uuse) butaToAdY S8pnIoUI
€Z0T ud3I®Bg OF
€Z0T :yo3leq woxd

TI¥ ¥ :snjeis yojeg

A¥-£Z0T HOIVE ISITHYEA d/¥ 9262
HO¥d ZP:CT S2/12/0T %2 00°1 00SXdY 15IT39d dT9¥AvYd SINNOCOIY 7 ANYAN NOAINASIS QALINA NYIHIFON €30



€7 869

€7 °869

£ °869

£7°869

€7 869

£7°869

£7°869

junoury 18N

0070
00°0
00°0
€7 °869 d NN
quy brg SdR6L

FOYIXY-4 wIsl-d SIF dI

SMOTJISA0 QN3iS 03 |UpP SPIOA

xxxx £7°869 SI2IALSIA TIV d90d

rxxx €7 869 LNAIWAYd I0I9isIda

xxx E£7°869 LNIWAYd HOLVE

+x £7°869 LNIWAYd aNnd

* £V 7869 LNOOWY LNIWAYJ
HONOYHL SS¥d M3 H

00000-000-0000-0000-7156-0-0000-29 T

TYO0T HOS ONAd TVY0D LLEO X JSHY a4

Uumu JUnODdY  umMu Yy adA3 31sodsg uwnu gIr xej

butaunoo zjou ‘T :peojutad Sg 03 SIDOYD IO IIQUIN

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYILOL

TNIOL

TYI0L

ANDE ESTIAYALNT “HOS WIIUYHO 29 ¢ aNnd

<< uado >>

OV¥Td¥ - 4/¥ 92GZ €701 :HOIVY

T d9¥d Z%:2¢T S¢/T12/0T %2°00°1 00SAdY LSITTId dTEYAVd SINNOJOY

LG099L #IDIOANI SZ0Z/SZ/0T Z00092-04d

6661 VD ‘SNEWNTOD

NOINNAM Z£6T

SNOIIOAQEQ TIOYAYd :NIIV
AONVIOSNT HAIT ATIWVA NYITYIWY 00/%L0000

uotadrIosag a3eq oousI93ay bay

SWeu 3TWSY IPPY/IOPUSA

A¥-€20T HOLWH ISITHdd d/V¥ 9262
¥10Z21L NOAINSIS JILINN NJIFHIFON £%0



SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

District # 43 District Name

Fund # Fund Name

01 General Fund
11 Adult Education Fund

12 Child Development Fund

13 Cafeteria Fund

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1027

District Total Audited Total

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outtay) XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees)

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects

71 Retiree Benefit Fund

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1027 195.23

Batch Total

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

Trustee
Trustee
Trustee

Truste

District Superintendent/Administrator:

Board Approval Date

Trustee
Trustee
Trustee
Qm %\ Date: 10/27/25
ail Hold

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By

Audited Date

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc

1.18.17



A INIL IOpusAp pnioul
X :0sag 21o9(lgo spnroul
A :SS3IPPY SpnToul
X ysed burtaToasy SpnTouUl
LZOT :Ud3eg OL
LZ0T :Ud3eq wolijg

1% ¥ :sniels yoaied

LLANOT I¥YHS - d/¥ 926C
0 d9¥d pT:1T SZ/L2/0T %2°00°1 00SAdY ISITHEId JFTIYAYd SINNODDOY yosecir NOATASIS CULINL NIFHIMON £%0



€2°G6T

€2°66T

€2°661

€2°661

€2°G6T

€2°S6T

€2°S6T

Junoury
FouaXd

0070 xxxx £2°G6T 1810TYISIA TTY ¥0d TYIOL
0070 xxxx £C°G6T INIWAYd IOI¥ISIA TYIOL
0070 xxx £2°G61 INIWAYd HOLVE TYIOL
xx €2°G61 INIRAYA aNnd TYIOL
x €2°6G6T INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
FONTIAANOD 3 'THAVAL
€2°561 d NN Z000Z-000-00Z2L-0000-00Z5-0-0000-29 T
39N Juy bt SdW6J TYOOT HOS ONAA T¥0D ILedo A IS dd
-4 WISIL-¥ ST HAd umu J3Unoddy mnu ygvy 9dA3 3Tsodag umu gI Xel
AN ISTIGYAINI “HOS VIIMVHD 29 ¢ aNna
<< uadp >> LIIAOT I¥9VHS-d/V¥ 92S¢ LZ0T :HOIVS
IO¥d YT:TT GZ/L2/0T $2°00°T O0QOGKAY ISTTMEd HTYAYd SINAODDW

SMOTJIISA0 QNS O3 JNP SPTOA

fuTjunon jou ‘T :pajutid Sq 03 SYD9YD JO Iaqumpy

L%29.589 # NOILVWHIJANOD GZ02/LZ/0T 800092-04

L6096 WD ‘YATIA
avod HANOVINOW LOL
SSTIAXE NNI AVAITOH 00/TE€0000

uoT3dTIOS™aq 23ed aouaxazay bsay
Sweu 3TWeY IPPY/IOPUSA

LLIAOT TEVHS - d/¥ 926¢
Foscir NOXIASTS GEALINA NIHHIMON £%0



SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

District #43 District Name Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1107

Fund # Fund Name District Total  Audited Total
01 General Fund
11 Adult Education Fund
12 Child Development Fund
13 Cafeteria Fund
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund
15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) XUKXXXXX XXXXXXXX
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees)

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund
40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects
71 Retiree Benefit Fund

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1107 4517.71

Batch Total 4517.71

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee

District Superintendent/Administrator: J{;\ B Date: 11/3/25

U

Board Approval Date: Mail Hold:

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By: Audited Date:

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc
1.18.17



0

dOV¥d 0C:60 SC/€0/TT PZ 00°1

00SAd¥Y

X :NIJI IOpusAp Spnyoul
X :osaqg 3Idalqp spnIoul
X :SS92IPPY SpPNToUl
X :uyseD buraToady spniour
LOTT :yd3ieq oL
LOTT :y23eq woag

IIY ¥ :Sn3®is yojeg

LSITHId HTIIYAYd SINNODOV TLIETL

LOTT HOLVE- LSITEEd d/Y 9¢G¢
NOXIMSIS JILINA NIYIHINON €F0



00°1TcCT « 00° 12T INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
dXd dO0/SOAS DITASNOD/T,SHI0d9d
00" 1I¢T 00°G6T 4 AN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0086-0-2€€9-C9 1 §Z/9T/0T IIVA #IDIOANI S20Z/9T/0T 901092-04

L6096 WO ‘YMTIR
TG9T X0" Od

CGP99¢CG9S NVYONAOd INZId 00/%9£000
0Z°80T » 02°80T INQOWY INJWAYd TYIOL
HOYMIS MO/ 3YALYM
0Z2°80T 0Z°80T d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-0£56-0-0000-¢9 T T00-2PTCTI0 :IDDY¥ SZ20C/T¢/0T 900092-04
L6096 VO ‘¥MMIX
SO00T Xo0d Od
WISA 40 ALID 00/220000
8T FFT x 81 °¥PT INOOWY INFWAYd TYLIOL
AGEAS ONIdHEEMESAOH ¥ NOILYEEdO
BT FFPT ST PPT d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-¢9 T 990TZ0T #IDIOANI SZ0Z/€0/60 ¥00092-0d
LEES-TS006 VO 'STTIONY SOT
Iy0TS X009 Od
000000000 ANYdWOD WAYIVY AVHE 00/2GT000
12°¢€0€ » TZTE0E LNOAOWY INIWAVYd TY.IOL
SHITIdNS
¥S°¢8 ARrA: 4 NN 00000-000-000T-0TITT-00E€P-0-00TT-29 T 7S9%L20-97€9086—-€TT S20C/0€/0T 22Z1092Z2-0d4
SdITddNs
PP°S6 A/ANT 4 NN 00000-000-000T-OTTTI~-00€%#—-0-00TT-29 T LZ98TT9-906G9ST-€TT SZ202/8Z/01 02109Z~-04
SHITddNS
18°8€ 187 8¢ 4 NN 00000-000-00LE-0000-00€%-0-0000-29 T 99%G6T6-8FE8006—ETT SC0¢/82/0T 61109¢2-04
SIITAANS
Lh " ve Ly ve 4 NN 00000-000-00L2-0000-00€%-0-0000-¢39 T 0798E£E€6-9CET668—ETT GC0Z/22/01 9I1T09<C-0d
SHITddNS
S6°T9 G619 d NN 00000-000-000T-OTTT-00€P-0-€8€9-29 T 9905PS8-TLZTEE6-CTT S20C/LT/0T ¥»T11092-0d
vZ186 WM ‘ATLIVAS
¥8ISE0 X0H Od
000000000 SHDIAYAS TYLIJYD NOZVIWVY 00/¥F2000
junowy 18N  Jwy bt SAW6I TYO0T HOS ONAZ TYOD IL€d0 X OSEY ad uotadrIosag sjeq  @dousiagsy bey
JoyuaIxg-9 wisl-d4 S§ =7 wnu 3Unoddoy  Wnu gy adk3 3Tsodeg wnu (I xBL sueu TWLSY IPPY/IOPUSA
ONN4 FSI¥dYELINEI “HOS WIAILYVYHD 29 ¢ anNQd
<< uado >> dTEYAVYd SINNODIOV 97S¢ (LOTT :HOLVE LOTT HOLYHE- ISITEYd d/¥Y 925¢C

qO¥d 0C:60 SZ/€0/TT ¥2°00°1 00SAd4¥Y ISITHEYd JTEVAVd SINNOJDY TLIETL NOAIMSIS JHLINN NIIHIMON £%0



00°Z0€’T

00°20€°T

LB 65T

L876SC

96 7G9¢

96°G9¢

€1°8¢£C
[ A4
10708

697991

Jjunoury 1N

FOEIXI-F wWIASJ-A ST IT

4 EDV¥d 02:60 ST/€0/1T ¥2°00°1

00°20€’T

96°99¢

I ARE4
10709

697991

Juy b

x 00720€’T
HONOYHI SSV¥Yd M3 H
d NN 00000-000-0000-0000-%156-0-0000-29 T

LNNOWY INAWAVYJ

* L876SC INOQOWY INIAWAVI

SdITddNs

NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£7-0-SZ8L~-29 NNIQ

« 96°99¢€
dX3 d40/SDOAS HITNSNOJ/T.STI0Nd
d NN 00000-000-00T8-€6TT-0085-0-0000-29 T

LNOOWY LNAWAVI

« £€1°8EC
"D N/SYIVATI ? SHSVAT ‘STYINTI
d NN 00000-000-002L-0000-0095-0-0000-29 €
"OTN/SYIVARE ¥ SASYAT ‘STYINAE
d NN 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0096-0-0000-29 2
“O°N‘S¥IVdTd ¥ SISVYIT ‘STYINIA
d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0-0000-29 T

LNNOWY INAWAVA

SdW6L TVOOT HOS ONNA TVO9 ILFO X 2SI dd
wnu Junoosy unu ygy adka 3tsodaq

ONAA ISTEAYIING “HOS YILMYHD
<< uadp >>

00SXav¥

29 ¢
ATEVAYd SINOQODIDY 926C LOTT
ILSITIdd JTHYAYd SINNODD

TYLOL

NOISIA‘*INIQ’ "IN §2Z0Z IDO GZ0Z/ST/0T T110092-0d

0TS06 ¥O ‘HONWYNOL
8cCEy Xod 04
000000000 HOEIES 0/0 NUNIEN 00/020000
TYLOL

SLIANIOVH
"¥gdddvy INTIVd ‘SQYYD ISOd S20Z/TE/0T 80009Z-Ad

8€096 VWO ‘VQUYNTID
av0od SNOWWIIL S08T

NITY¥E,0 INIYIHIWA 00/281000

TYLIOL
508968 #HDIOANI S20Z/0Z/0T S11092-0d
L0096 VO ‘NOSHAANY
876 X0€ 0d
000000000 ONI X¥D 3 ENH  00/TL0000
IYI0L

029S9€0% #FOIOANI S202/9T/0T L0009Z-04
029S9€0% #EDIOANI SZ20Z/9T/0T L0009Z-0d
02959€0% #HFDIOANI S20Z/91/01 L00092-0d

T€80-99¢66 XI “S¥ITVd
T€8099 X0H 0d

AYEAS TVIDNYNIA NYOTUIWVY IVEED 00/962000

uot3dTaosag a31eq aouaiaiay bay

unu g Xeg SWeu ITUSY IPPY/IOPUSA
aNnd

HOLVE

14 TLIETL

LOTT HOLVE- ISITIEd d/¥ 92GZ
NOAINSIS QILINN NYIHINON £%0



00°06T +» 00°06T INONOWY INAWAYd TVIOL
ONTINTIJIEONTIA GHLINON HIEON

00°0TT 007011 d NN 00000-000-00LZ-0TTT-T985-0-0000-2¢9 T G6T09C #HUOIOANI SZ0Z/8C/0T1 £Z1082-0d
dX3d d0/SOAS ODITNSNOD/T.SdI0dd
00°08 0008 d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29 T 6LT09C #HFDIOANI SZ02/91/0T ¥9009Z-04

L6096 ¥D ‘WITIR
LITALS dTOD HINOS 609
dd 40 E0IJAA0 ALNNOD NOAIMSIS 00/L00000

€5°GL x €6°GL INOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
SATTdANS
€5°GL £G°GL d NN 00000-000-00T18-0000-00€%-0-0000-29 T GZLTIOT ¥66S6E¥C SC0C/LT/0T LT009Z-0d
997SL XI ‘SYTII¥d
615099 Xo0€ 0°d
SONIYdS VHAIS 00/T£€000
19°9LL » 19°9LL INNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
YINDIWIND :IOD/SHLIIXAL dAddd¥
19°9LL T9°9LL 4 NN 00000-000-000T-0TTTI-00T%-0-00€9-2¢9 T GB80€00 #IDIOANI GZ0Z/¥0/60 88009Z-0d
ZP909 TI ‘O9YOIHD
IT1T FLIAS
IAY NAOOO N 916
A0YNOSIIAN 00/%92000
00°8L x 00°8L INNOWY INIAWAYd TYLIOL
FONTIFANOD 3 TIAVAL
00°8L NN 00600-000-00LZ2-0TTIT-0025-0-9929-29 *O¥S NI ONINIVEL ¥0d ONIMYYd 6Z0Z/LZ/0T L0009Z-Ad
L9096 VO ‘YISVHS INNOW
Id9N0D VISIA ¥NINd vZL
YITIIW MEIN 00/£€0000
junowy 39N  Juy bTT SAW6L T¥D0T HOS ONAJ TYOD 1,90 X OSTY a4 uot3dransaqg a3eq souaxs3ay bey
Io¥axd-4 wWIdI-4 <SF A9 unu Junodoy wunu ygy adA3 31Tsodag uwnu gl xXel AWRU JITWY IPPY/IOPUDA
ANNd ASTYAIAINT “HOS YILIVHD 29 ¢ anNnd
<< uadp >> ITEYAYd SINNODJDY 9¢SZC LOTT :HOIVE LOTT HOLVE- ISITHAd d4/Y¥ 9252

€ dO¥d 02:60 ST/€0/T1T ¥Z°00°1 00SAd4Y LSI'TaYd JTEVAVd SINNODJDY TLIETL NOATINASIS JIIINN NIIHIION €%0



TLLIS'®

TL LIS W

TL LTS Y

TLOLTIS ¥

TLLIS W

SL°9€E

SL°9€E

z0 Lee

20°LeT

YA X4

GZ €T

007852

00°85¢

Jjunouwy 18N

FOUIXI-F WIBL-H SH HI

4 IO¥d 02:60 SZ/€0/TT ¥2°00°1

SL°9€E

c0°LET

ST €T

00°852

Juy brT

00°0

0070

SMOTFI®AO QU3S O3 NP SPIOCA

wxxx TLTLIS'D :SIDIYISIA TIV ¥od
xxxx TLTLTIS'Y INTWAY IDIMISIA
00°0 xxx TLTLISY INJIWAYd HOIVE

xx TLLIS'H INTWAVA aNnd

+ GL°9E
TYAOWTY HOVEIVYD/TYSO4dSIA
d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-0S55-0-0000-29 T

INNOWY INIWNAWYA

* CO0°LET LNOAOWY INIAWAVYI
SAITAANS

4 NN 00000-000-009€-0TTT-00£%-0-0000-29 1

« §Z27¢€¢ INOQOWY INIWAVYI
SdITddns

4 NN 00000-000-00T8-€6TT-00€¥-0-0000-¢9 T

« 00°8S¢
dX3 d0/SOAS DLTINSNOD/T.SdI0¥d
d NN 00000-000-00L2-0000-0085-0-0000-29 T

LNQOWNY LNAWAVYA

SdW6IL TW¥DOT HOS ONAI TY¥0D ILE0 X OSTI ad
unmu 3Unoosy unu ygy ad&3 3tsodag

aNNE ASTYAITING “HOS YHILAUVYHD 29
<< uadp >> ATIVAVd SINOOOJOV 9Z6Z LOTT °
00GAdY ISITHd ATEYAYd SINNODD

Butzunoo jou ‘g7 :pejutad =g 03 S3D1YD JO IDCUIMN

IVIOL
TYI0OL
TYI0L
TYIOL
TYIOL
SIFPZET #IDIOANI GZ0Z/6T1/0T 020092-0d
L6096 VO ‘WMTUX
IAAILS YWYA £0€
OTT YAISNVEIL ¥ITIX  00/9T0000
TYIOL
LP8TE #IDIOANI S20Z/T12/0T LIT09Z-04
L6096 VO ‘WATHX
*IS NIVW HINOS SHST
SYOLON VMTIX 00/0€£000
TYVIOL
8ZG8GE 4000 GZ0Z/8C/0T 1Z1092-04
9%926 V¥O ‘HOVIL NOISONIINNH
ANNAAY SWYAY S706
000000000 TIYMAQYVH JOV VITIA  00/£90000
TYI0L

PPT00T #IADIOANI SZ0Z/0€/60 8T0092-04

L9096 WO ‘YISVHS IW
P0€ X0d 04

WALNID ALINNIYOJdO NOAINASIS 00/580000

uotydTIosaqg ajeq aousiagay bay
umu I Xel sureu 1TWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
annd

HOLVLE

14 . TLIETL

LOTT HOIVHE- LSITHId d4/V 9Z§5¢T
NOAINSTS QUIIINN NIFHIAUON £70



SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

District #43 District Name Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1107

Fund # Fund Name District Total  Audited Total
01 General Fund
11 Adult Education Fund
12 Child Development Fund
13 Cafeteria Fund
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund
15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) XUKXXXXX XXXXXXXX
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees)

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund
40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects
71 Retiree Benefit Fund

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1107 4517.71

Batch Total 4517.71

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee

District Superintendent/Administrator: J{;\ B Date: 11/3/25

U

Board Approval Date: Mail Hold:

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By: Audited Date:

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc
1.18.17



0

dOV¥d 0C:60 SC/€0/TT PZ 00°1

00SAd¥Y

X :NIJI IOpusAp Spnyoul
X :osaqg 3Idalqp spnIoul
X :SS92IPPY SpPNToUl
X :uyseD buraToady spniour
LOTT :yd3ieq oL
LOTT :y23eq woag

IIY ¥ :Sn3®is yojeg

LSITHId HTIIYAYd SINNODOV TLIETL

LOTT HOLVE- LSITEEd d/Y 9¢G¢
NOXIMSIS JILINA NIYIHINON €F0



00°1TcCT « 00° 12T INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
dXd dO0/SOAS DITASNOD/T,SHI0d9d
00" 1I¢T 00°G6T 4 AN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0086-0-2€€9-C9 1 §Z/9T/0T IIVA #IDIOANI S20Z/9T/0T 901092-04

L6096 WO ‘YMTIR
TG9T X0" Od

CGP99¢CG9S NVYONAOd INZId 00/%9£000
0Z°80T » 02°80T INQOWY INJWAYd TYIOL
HOYMIS MO/ 3YALYM
0Z2°80T 0Z°80T d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-0£56-0-0000-¢9 T T00-2PTCTI0 :IDDY¥ SZ20C/T¢/0T 900092-04
L6096 VO ‘¥MMIX
SO00T Xo0d Od
WISA 40 ALID 00/220000
8T FFT x 81 °¥PT INOOWY INFWAYd TYLIOL
AGEAS ONIdHEEMESAOH ¥ NOILYEEdO
BT FFPT ST PPT d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-¢9 T 990TZ0T #IDIOANI SZ0Z/€0/60 ¥00092-0d
LEES-TS006 VO 'STTIONY SOT
Iy0TS X009 Od
000000000 ANYdWOD WAYIVY AVHE 00/2GT000
12°¢€0€ » TZTE0E LNOAOWY INIWAVYd TY.IOL
SHITIdNS
¥S°¢8 ARrA: 4 NN 00000-000-000T-0TITT-00E€P-0-00TT-29 T 7S9%L20-97€9086—-€TT S20C/0€/0T 22Z1092Z2-0d4
SdITddNs
PP°S6 A/ANT 4 NN 00000-000-000T-OTTTI~-00€%#—-0-00TT-29 T LZ98TT9-906G9ST-€TT SZ202/8Z/01 02109Z~-04
SHITddNS
18°8€ 187 8¢ 4 NN 00000-000-00LE-0000-00€%-0-0000-29 T 99%G6T6-8FE8006—ETT SC0¢/82/0T 61109¢2-04
SIITAANS
Lh " ve Ly ve 4 NN 00000-000-00L2-0000-00€%-0-0000-¢39 T 0798E£E€6-9CET668—ETT GC0Z/22/01 9I1T09<C-0d
SHITddNS
S6°T9 G619 d NN 00000-000-000T-OTTT-00€P-0-€8€9-29 T 9905PS8-TLZTEE6-CTT S20C/LT/0T ¥»T11092-0d
vZ186 WM ‘ATLIVAS
¥8ISE0 X0H Od
000000000 SHDIAYAS TYLIJYD NOZVIWVY 00/¥F2000
junowy 18N  Jwy bt SAW6I TYO0T HOS ONAZ TYOD IL€d0 X OSEY ad uotadrIosag sjeq  @dousiagsy bey
JoyuaIxg-9 wisl-d4 S§ =7 wnu 3Unoddoy  Wnu gy adk3 3Tsodeg wnu (I xBL sueu TWLSY IPPY/IOPUSA
ONN4 FSI¥dYELINEI “HOS WIAILYVYHD 29 ¢ anNQd
<< uado >> dTEYAVYd SINNODIOV 97S¢ (LOTT :HOLVE LOTT HOLYHE- ISITEYd d/¥Y 925¢C

qO¥d 0C:60 SZ/€0/TT ¥2°00°1 00SAd4¥Y ISITHEYd JTEVAVd SINNOJDY TLIETL NOAIMSIS JHLINN NIIHIMON £%0



00°Z0€’T

00°20€°T

LB 65T

L876SC

96 7G9¢

96°G9¢

€1°8¢£C
[ A4
10708

697991

Jjunoury 1N

FOEIXI-F wWIASJ-A ST IT

4 EDV¥d 02:60 ST/€0/1T ¥2°00°1

00°20€’T

96°99¢

I ARE4
10709

697991

Juy b

x 00720€’T
HONOYHI SSV¥Yd M3 H
d NN 00000-000-0000-0000-%156-0-0000-29 T

LNNOWY INAWAVYJ

* L876SC INOQOWY INIAWAVI

SdITddNs

NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£7-0-SZ8L~-29 NNIQ

« 96°99¢€
dX3 d40/SDOAS HITNSNOJ/T.STI0Nd
d NN 00000-000-00T8-€6TT-0085-0-0000-29 T

LNOOWY LNAWAVI

« £€1°8EC
"D N/SYIVATI ? SHSVAT ‘STYINTI
d NN 00000-000-002L-0000-0095-0-0000-29 €
"OTN/SYIVARE ¥ SASYAT ‘STYINAE
d NN 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0096-0-0000-29 2
“O°N‘S¥IVdTd ¥ SISVYIT ‘STYINIA
d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0-0000-29 T

LNNOWY INAWAVA

SdW6L TVOOT HOS ONNA TVO9 ILFO X 2SI dd
wnu Junoosy unu ygy adka 3tsodaq

ONAA ISTEAYIING “HOS YILMYHD
<< uadp >>

00SXav¥

29 ¢
ATEVAYd SINOQODIDY 926C LOTT
ILSITIdd JTHYAYd SINNODD

TYLOL

NOISIA‘*INIQ’ "IN §2Z0Z IDO GZ0Z/ST/0T T110092-0d

0TS06 ¥O ‘HONWYNOL
8cCEy Xod 04
000000000 HOEIES 0/0 NUNIEN 00/020000
TYLOL

SLIANIOVH
"¥gdddvy INTIVd ‘SQYYD ISOd S20Z/TE/0T 80009Z-Ad

8€096 VWO ‘VQUYNTID
av0od SNOWWIIL S08T

NITY¥E,0 INIYIHIWA 00/281000

TYLIOL
508968 #HDIOANI S20Z/0Z/0T S11092-0d
L0096 VO ‘NOSHAANY
876 X0€ 0d
000000000 ONI X¥D 3 ENH  00/TL0000
IYI0L

029S9€0% #FOIOANI S202/9T/0T L0009Z-04
029S9€0% #EDIOANI SZ20Z/9T/0T L0009Z-0d
02959€0% #HFDIOANI S20Z/91/01 L00092-0d

T€80-99¢66 XI “S¥ITVd
T€8099 X0H 0d

AYEAS TVIDNYNIA NYOTUIWVY IVEED 00/962000

uot3dTaosag a31eq aouaiaiay bay

unu g Xeg SWeu ITUSY IPPY/IOPUSA
aNnd

HOLVE

14 TLIETL

LOTT HOLVE- ISITIEd d/¥ 92GZ
NOAINSIS QILINN NYIHINON £%0



00°06T +» 00°06T INONOWY INAWAYd TVIOL
ONTINTIJIEONTIA GHLINON HIEON

00°0TT 007011 d NN 00000-000-00LZ-0TTT-T985-0-0000-2¢9 T G6T09C #HUOIOANI SZ0Z/8C/0T1 £Z1082-0d
dX3d d0/SOAS ODITNSNOD/T.SdI0dd
00°08 0008 d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29 T 6LT09C #HFDIOANI SZ02/91/0T ¥9009Z-04

L6096 ¥D ‘WITIR
LITALS dTOD HINOS 609
dd 40 E0IJAA0 ALNNOD NOAIMSIS 00/L00000

€5°GL x €6°GL INOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
SATTdANS
€5°GL £G°GL d NN 00000-000-00T18-0000-00€%-0-0000-29 T GZLTIOT ¥66S6E¥C SC0C/LT/0T LT009Z-0d
997SL XI ‘SYTII¥d
615099 Xo0€ 0°d
SONIYdS VHAIS 00/T£€000
19°9LL » 19°9LL INNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
YINDIWIND :IOD/SHLIIXAL dAddd¥
19°9LL T9°9LL 4 NN 00000-000-000T-0TTTI-00T%-0-00€9-2¢9 T GB80€00 #IDIOANI GZ0Z/¥0/60 88009Z-0d
ZP909 TI ‘O9YOIHD
IT1T FLIAS
IAY NAOOO N 916
A0YNOSIIAN 00/%92000
00°8L x 00°8L INNOWY INIAWAYd TYLIOL
FONTIFANOD 3 TIAVAL
00°8L NN 00600-000-00LZ2-0TTIT-0025-0-9929-29 *O¥S NI ONINIVEL ¥0d ONIMYYd 6Z0Z/LZ/0T L0009Z-Ad
L9096 VO ‘YISVHS INNOW
Id9N0D VISIA ¥NINd vZL
YITIIW MEIN 00/£€0000
junowy 39N  Juy bTT SAW6L T¥D0T HOS ONAJ TYOD 1,90 X OSTY a4 uot3dransaqg a3eq souaxs3ay bey
Io¥axd-4 wWIdI-4 <SF A9 unu Junodoy wunu ygy adA3 31Tsodag uwnu gl xXel AWRU JITWY IPPY/IOPUDA
ANNd ASTYAIAINT “HOS YILIVHD 29 ¢ anNnd
<< uadp >> ITEYAYd SINNODJDY 9¢SZC LOTT :HOIVE LOTT HOLVE- ISITHAd d4/Y¥ 9252

€ dO¥d 02:60 ST/€0/T1T ¥Z°00°1 00SAd4Y LSI'TaYd JTEVAVd SINNODJDY TLIETL NOATINASIS JIIINN NIIHIION €%0



TLLIS'®

TL LIS W

TL LTS Y

TLOLTIS ¥

TLLIS W

SL°9€E

SL°9€E

z0 Lee

20°LeT

YA X4

GZ €T

007852

00°85¢

Jjunouwy 18N

FOUIXI-F WIBL-H SH HI

4 IO¥d 02:60 SZ/€0/TT ¥2°00°1

SL°9€E

c0°LET

ST €T

00°852

Juy brT

00°0

0070

SMOTFI®AO QU3S O3 NP SPIOCA

wxxx TLTLIS'D :SIDIYISIA TIV ¥od
xxxx TLTLTIS'Y INTWAY IDIMISIA
00°0 xxx TLTLISY INJIWAYd HOIVE

xx TLLIS'H INTWAVA aNnd

+ GL°9E
TYAOWTY HOVEIVYD/TYSO4dSIA
d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-0S55-0-0000-29 T

INNOWY INIWNAWYA

* CO0°LET LNOAOWY INIAWAVYI
SAITAANS

4 NN 00000-000-009€-0TTT-00£%-0-0000-29 1

« §Z27¢€¢ INOQOWY INIWAVYI
SdITddns

4 NN 00000-000-00T8-€6TT-00€¥-0-0000-¢9 T

« 00°8S¢
dX3 d0/SOAS DLTINSNOD/T.SdI0¥d
d NN 00000-000-00L2-0000-0085-0-0000-29 T

LNQOWNY LNAWAVYA

SdW6IL TW¥DOT HOS ONAI TY¥0D ILE0 X OSTI ad
unmu 3Unoosy unu ygy ad&3 3tsodag

aNNE ASTYAITING “HOS YHILAUVYHD 29
<< uadp >> ATIVAVd SINOOOJOV 9Z6Z LOTT °
00GAdY ISITHd ATEYAYd SINNODD

Butzunoo jou ‘g7 :pejutad =g 03 S3D1YD JO IDCUIMN

IVIOL
TYI0OL
TYI0L
TYIOL
TYIOL
SIFPZET #IDIOANI GZ0Z/6T1/0T 020092-0d
L6096 VO ‘WMTUX
IAAILS YWYA £0€
OTT YAISNVEIL ¥ITIX  00/9T0000
TYIOL
LP8TE #IDIOANI S20Z/T12/0T LIT09Z-04
L6096 VO ‘WATHX
*IS NIVW HINOS SHST
SYOLON VMTIX 00/0€£000
TYVIOL
8ZG8GE 4000 GZ0Z/8C/0T 1Z1092-04
9%926 V¥O ‘HOVIL NOISONIINNH
ANNAAY SWYAY S706
000000000 TIYMAQYVH JOV VITIA  00/£90000
TYI0L

PPT00T #IADIOANI SZ0Z/0€/60 8T0092-04

L9096 WO ‘YISVHS IW
P0€ X0d 04

WALNID ALINNIYOJdO NOAINASIS 00/580000

uotydTIosaqg ajeq aousiagay bay
umu I Xel sureu 1TWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
annd

HOLVLE

14 . TLIETL

LOTT HOIVHE- LSITHId d4/V 9Z§5¢T
NOAINSTS QUIIINN NIFHIAUON £70



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
2526 PAYROLL PRELIST

PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS FOR D

RECEIVING WARRANTS
APD TO CU

APD TO CHECKING
APD TO SAVINGS

TOTAL GETTING PAID

SALARY GROSS

NML 64,086.39 NML 0.
ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.
ADJ NML 64,086.39*  ADJ NML 0.
STIP 611.66 STIP 0
suB 0.00 suB 0
oT 0.00 oT 0
TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0
NON-NML 611.66*  NON-NML 0
TOTAL 64,698.05%* TOTAL 0
TOTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKED: 486.43
GROSS  FED IMP GROSS NTX GROSS
76,209.83 0.00 521.55
SIT ASIT OASDI GROSS
1,206.17 0.00 32,652.46
SURV-BEN SDI EIC
0.00 0.00 0.00
NET ADJ (+) ADJ (-)
59,307.20 0.00 0.00
STATE IMP GROSS STATE TAX GROSS STRS (C)
0.00 68,353.75 3,092.57

STRS/SUBJ (C)
30,171.39

STRS/SUBJ (P)
17,413.33

PAYNAME: REG

ISTRICT

DAILY GROSS

STRS/SUBJ (0)
0.00

.00
.00

.00
-00*

.00*
-00**

PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST
DISTRICT TOTALS

EMPLOYEE COUNTS

GETTING PAID FIRST TIME
TERMINATED GETTING PAID

STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH
STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH
GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT

PAYROLL TOTALS

HOURLY GROSS

NML
ADJ

ADJ NML

STIP
SUB

oT
TOTAL OT

NON-NML
TOTAL

TSA
0.00

OASDI
2,024.44

STRS SUBJ
47,584.72
OASDI EMPR
0.00

STRS (P)
1,777.03

PERS/SUBJ (C)
13,175.53

TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED:

J11397 PAY510

L.00.28 10/15/25 PAGE 8

PAY DATE: 10/31/2025 END DATE: 10/31/2025

[eNeoloNeoNa)

RET SYSTEM 1/3 OPTION: P
RET SYSTEM 2/4 OPTION: P
FICA OPTION:

HOURLY AND DAILY GROSS

%0 .000
%0 .000

TOTAL GROSS

11,089.28 NML 11,089.28 NML 75,175.67
0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00
11,089.28*  ADJ NML 11,089.28* ADJ NML 75,175.67*
0.00 STIP 0.00 STIP 611.66
247.50 suB 247.50 suB 247.50
175.00 oT 175.00 oT 175.00
175.00% TOTAL OT 175.00%  TOTAL OT 175.00*
422.50*  NON-NML 422 _50% NON-NML 1,034.16*
11,511.78** TOTAL 11,511.78** TOTAL 76,209.83**
0.00
RET-TS  FED TAX GROSS FIT AFIT
7,334.53 68,353.75 2,884.66 1,045.00
MEDI GROSS MEDICARE DEF-MEDI GROSS DEF-MEDI
75,688.28 1,097.48 0.00 0.00
STRS PERS SUBJ PERS DED
4,869.60 32,458.53 2,464.93 1,310.35
MEDI EMPR STRS EMPR PERS EMPR
0.00 0.00 0.00
STRS (0) PERS (C) PERS (P) PERS (0)
0.00 922.29 1,542.64 0.00
PERS/SUBJ (P)  PERS/SUBJ (0) STRS/SUBJ DBS STRS DBS
19,283.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10/15/25



NUCS Board Meeting 11/13/25 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the October 9th Board Meeting

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. Each month the board reviews and approves the minutes from previous
meetings.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tamara McFarland


https://docs.google.com/document/d/1L0M9uQnVlc4szM3NzJLV5tjePfjHzveO/edit?usp=drive_link&ouid=117812552246470498930&rtpof=true&sd=true

Northern United Charter Schools

Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting

Minutes
October 9, 2025
Members Present: Rosemary Kunkler, Jere Cox, Brian Payton, Barbara Boerger
Members Absent:
Staff: Shari Lovett, Kelley Withers, Rebekah Davis, Lisa Ambrosini, Kirk Miller,
Colleen Allen, Jen Rand, Joe Cannon, Julia Anderson
Guests:
1.0 CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA: Rosemary Kunkler called the meeting to order at 4:02 pm.

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Adopt the Agenda: Jere Cox moved to approve the agenda; Brian Payton seconded.
Vote: Rosemary Kunkler — aye, Brian Payton — aye, Jere Cox — aye, Barbara Boerger —
aye; motion carries.

STUDENT PRESENTATIONS

2.1 Student Presentation - Yreka Learning Center: Yreka Learning Center students and
SGI Joe Cannon shared about their school’s E-Sports initiative. Board members and staff
expressed appreciation for their work on the project and a desire to link Humboldt staff
and students to this program.

CONSENT AGENDA

3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School (NU-HCS)

3.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for Northern United - Siskiyou
Charter School (NU-SCS) (0919, 0930)

33 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the September 10, 2025 Board Meeting

34 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments
35 Consideration of Approval of Williams’ Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for
NU-SCS

Brian Payton moved to approve the consent agenda; Jere Cox seconded. Vote: Rosemary
Kunkler — aye, Brian Payton — aye, Jere Cox — aye, Barbara Boerger — aye; motion
carries.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
4.1 Comments by the Public: None

ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

5.1 Approval of the Pay Schedule Policy: Shari Lovett and Tamara McFarland explained
that the policy was updated for clarity and accuracy, and to bring it into better alignment
with actual payroll practices. More detail was added about how pay is calculated for
non-center-based teachers. Brian Payton moved to approve the Pay Schedule Policy; Jere
Cox seconded. Vote: Rosemary Kunkler — aye, Brian Payton — aye, Jere Cox — aye,
Barbara Boerger — aye; motion carries.



6.0

7.0

5.2

Approval of the Unaudited Actuals for NU-SCS: Kelley Withers reported that special
education contributions were higher than expected. Brian Payton moved to approve the
Unaudited Actuals for NU-SCS; Barbara Boerger seconded. Vote: Rosemary Kunkler —
aye, Brian Payton — aye, Jere Cox — aye, Barbara Boerger — aye; motion carries.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

6.1

6.2

NU-HCS California Community School Partnership Program Implementation
Grant: Every year as part of the grant, the board must be updated on the activities
associated with this grant. Shari Lovett reported on the goals and action steps that came
from the needs assessments and data collection — (1) enhanced student well-being: action
steps — wellness coaches, expanded elementary outdoor ed, expanded ORBE, staff
professional development on restorative practices, implementation of character strong
curriculum; (2) expanded/enriched learning time: action steps — expanded CTE pathways,
swim lessons, expanded athletic programs, FFA offerings; (3) strengthen school culture:
action steps — community advisory committee meetings, student presentations at board
meetings, hosting multiple engagement events, parent/caregiver appreciation night. First
CS advisory meeting of the year is coming up next week.

NU-SCS California Community School Partnership Program Implementation
Grant: Every year as part of the grant, the board must be updated on the activities
associated with this grant. Shari Lovett reported on the goals and action steps that came
from the needs assessments and data collection — (1) mental health and academic
supports: action steps — community partnerships, tutoring/study hall; (2) expanded
learning and physical education opportunities: action steps — many community
partnerships, cross-country team, ORBE, songwriting class; (3) engagement / student and
parent voice: action steps — Daybreak referral program, Character Strong, restorative
justice staff training, having a school counselor, community partnerships. First CCC
(Community Collaboration Committee) meeting of the year is coming up soon.

REPORTS

7.1
7.2
7.3
7.4
7.5

7.6

Enrollment and Attendance Report: no questions or comments

Financial Report for NU-HCS and NU-SCS: no questions or comments

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report: no questions or comments
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report: no questions or comments
Director’s Report - Correspondence from county office regarding LCAP and budget
approval: Shari Lovett reported on the following topics:

- LCAP and budget approval

- NU-HCS Williams Review report (zero findings) has been received and will be
included in next month’s board packet.

- NU-HCS charter petition renewal is happening this year. HCOE provided a suggested
renewal timeline, recommending that we submit our charter petition by February 1* (hard
deadline of March 1%).

- Responses to phones-in-classrooms survey (with most responses coming from parents
and caregivers) mostly said they didn’t want a full ban, but want them available at breaks
and at lunch.

- Barbara’s Form 700 needed.
Board Report:



8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

- Jere Cox reported that he and Rosemary Kunkler recently attended the ELC open house
and enjoyed speaking with the teachers. He expressed appreciation for Amanda Cobine’s
ELC weekly newsletters.

- Brian Payton reported that he also attended the ELC open house as a parent. His son is
enjoying sports and other engagement opportunities at ELC.

- Rosemary Kunkler was pleased to have all three Humboldt board members at the ELC
open house. She thought that turnout was great.

OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION

8.1 The Board Chair verbally reviewed item(s) to be discussed during Closed Session as
listed below.

8.2 Closed Session Open Hearing: Under this item, the public is invited to address the
Board regarding items that are on the Closed Session. Speakers are limited to three
minutes each. The Board is not allowed under the law to take action on matters that are
not on the agenda.

8.3 Adjourn to Closed Session: The Board will adjourn to closed session pursuant to
Government Code 54950 - 54962. Closed Session attendees will include: Board
members; Shari Lovett: Director and other individuals that may be invited to attend by
the Board.

8.3.1 Conference with Real Property Negotiations (§ 54956.8): Property: 4001
Broadway Street, Eureka, CA 95503

Rosemary Kunkler adjourned to closed session at 5:08 pm.

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION
9.1 Report of Action Taken During Closed Session: Reconvened into open session at 5:57
pm. No action was taken during closed session

NEXT BOARD MEETING

10.1  Possible Agenda Items: Follow-up from upcoming community schools meetings;
another closed session; working on the board self-evaluation tool

10.2  Next Board Meeting Date/Location: November 13" (in Siskiyou)

ADJOURNMENT: Rosemary Kunkler adjourned the meeting at 6:05 pm.



NUCS Board Meeting 11/13/25 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tamara McFarland



https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1YKN_BsvAgdhan2yXnS_C6nWtkrexKaLMTPAtpig8nVs/edit?usp=sharing

NAME

DATE

Northern United Charter Schools

Resignations, Hires, and Leaves

October 9, 2025

RESIGNATIONS
LOCATION

COMMENTS

Kaitlyn Stutte

10/2/2025

Cutten & Eureka Learning Centers

1:1 Aide

NAME

DATE

NON-RENEWALS
LOCATION

COMMENTS

Xiao Jiang

10/2/2025

Cutten Learning Center

Classroom Instructional Aide

NAME

DATE

LOCATION

COMMENTS

Tulasi Lagares

10/20/2025

Cutten Learning Centerr

1:1 Aide

NAME DATE LOCATION COMMENTS
Debbi Sholes 10/6/2025 Cutten Resource Center medical (intermittent)
Eric Clause 10/13/2025 Yreka Learning Center medical
Colleen Allen 10/20/2025 Yreka Learning Center medical

NAME

DATE

CHANGE OF ASSIGNMENT
LOCATION

‘

COMMENTS

Layla Adams

9/15/2025

Cutten Learning Center

1:1 Aide to TK/K Classroom Aide




NUCS Board Meeting 11/13/25 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 4.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
4.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler



NUCS Board Meeting 11/13/25 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.1 Resolution Authorizing Compensation for Certified Wellness Coach | Outside of the Adopted Pay
Schedule

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Our salary schedule does not have a line for a Certified Wellness Coach I and from 8/19/2025-12/19/2025,
we are employing one. To pay an employee an amount not currently on our pay schedule requires a board
resolution.

Fiscal Implications:
$18,126.10

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tamara McFarland



https://drive.google.com/file/d/13db3htWSnPk16R5Wf3HO39Y35mTnnNsa/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13db3htWSnPk16R5Wf3HO39Y35mTnnNsa/view?usp=drive_link

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING COMPENSATION FOR CERTIFIED WELLNESS COACH |
OUTSIDE OF THE ADOPTED PAY SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, Northern United Charter Schools (NUCS) is committed to fostering the well-being
and mental health of its students, staff, and school communities through the integration of
wellness services and supports; and

WHEREAS, NUCS has received grant funding to support wellness initiatives, including the
temporary employment of a Certified Wellness Coach | (CWC I) to implement schoolwide
social-emotional learning, individual and group support, and staff wellness services; and

WHEREAS, NUCS has identified a qualified individual to serve as a CWC |, and this position is
not currently represented on the certificated or classified salary schedules adopted by the
Board; and

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the administration that the CWC | be compensated at

an annualized salary of Forty Two Thousand Dollars ($42,000.00), with compensation prorated
to reflect employment from August 19, 2025 through the period covered by the remaining grant
funding; and

WHEREAS, this position is temporary, grant-funded, and will end at the exhaustion of the grant
funds, unless additional funding is secured; and

WHEREAS, this compensation is a fixed amount for the duration of the grant period and is not
tied to salary schedule placement and is not subject to future salary schedule adjustments;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of Northern United Charter
Schools hereby approves the prorated compensation based on an annual salary of $42,000 for
the CWC | position from August 19, 2025, through the exhaustion of the grand funds,
notwithstanding the absence of this position or rate on the adopted salary schedules, and
affirms that the position is time-limited and contingent upon available grant funding.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of Northern United Charter Schools on this
13th day of November, 2025, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Rosemary Kunkler, Board President

Shari Lovett, School Director



NUCS Board Meeting 11/13/25 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.2 Proposed update to 2025-26 Classified Salary Schedule

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

To recruit and retain a more highly qualified pool of 1:1 Behavioral Aides, staff proposes adding a line to the
classified pay schedule that is $2/hour higher than the line we currently hire from, which is the same as
classroom aides. This will only be paid when/if the selected candidate meets a higher level of qualifications
(education and/or experience). In addition, we have had a need this school year to hire classified
substitutes (for 1:1 behavioral aides), and the previous pay schedule did not include a rate for classified
substitutes. That has been added at $25/hour.

Fiscal Implications:
TBD

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tamara McFarland


https://drive.google.com/file/d/1vjTNdUiL2J_XOdddnpZY_Rf5rX0PU5l4/view?usp=drive_link

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES
2025 -2026 PAY SCHEDULE

CLASSIFIED SALARIED EMPLOYEE

Row Position ColumnI ColumnlIl ColumnlIll ColumnIV ColumnV Column VI Column VI
1 Chief Business Officer $84,500 $86,500 $88,500 $90,500 $92,500 $94,500 $96,500
2 Director $64,500 $66,500 $68,500 $70,500 $72,500 $74,500 $76,500

3 Student Accountability Coord $59,500  $61,500  $63,500  $65,500 $67,500 $69,500 $71,500
4 Center Coordinator $56,500  $58,500  $60,500  $62,500 $64,500 $66,500 $68,500
5 Program Coordinator $53,500  $55,500  $57,500 $59,500 $61,500 $63,500 $65,500

CLASSIFIED HOURLY EMPLOYEE

Row Position ColumnI ColumnlIl ColumnIll ColumnIV ColumnV Column V1 Column VII
1 Custodian/Maintenance $18.25 $19.25 $20.25 $21.25 $22.25 $23.25 $24.25
2 Office Clerk /Secretary $18.25 $19.25 $20.25 $21.25 $22.25 $23.25 $24.25
3  Instructional Aide $20.00 $21.00 $22.00 $23.00 $24.00 $25.00 $26.00
4  Technician $21.00 $22.00 $23.00 $24.00 $25.00 $26.00 $27.00
5  Administrative Assistant $22.50 $23.50 $24.50 $25.50 $26.50 $27.50 $28.50
6 1:1 Behavioral Aide $22.00 $23.00 $24.00 $25.00 $26.00 $27.00 $28.00

MISCELLANEOUS PAY TYPES

Classified One-One Tutor: $20.00/hr. for 1-2 students

Classified Small Group Instructor; $33.00/hr. for 3+ students

Classified Aide Substitute $25.00/hr

Associate Degree: $350.00/year (only 1 recognized)

Bachelor Degree: $500.00/year (only 1 recognized)

Masters Degree: $1,000.00/year (only 1 is recognized)

Longevity: $500-6th yr| $550-7th yr $600-8th yr|$650-9th yr#700-10th yr

Charter Pay Schedule 2526 Revision 11-2025 (draft) Revised: 10/8/2025



CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES
2025 - 2026 PAY SCHEDULE

CERTIFICATED SALARIED EMPLOYEE

Row Position Columnl ColumnIl ColumnlIIl ColumnlV ColumnV ColumnVI Column VII
1 Regional Director $81,500 $83,500 $85,500 $87,500 $89,500 $91,500 $93,500
2 Director $68,500 $70,500 $72,500 $74,500 $76,500 $78,500 $80,500
3 School Psych./Speech Path. $63,500 $65,500 $67,500 $69,500 $71,500 $73,500 $75,500
4 Counselor $63,500 $65,500 $67,500 $69,500 $71,500 $73,500 $75,500
5 Coordinator $55,500 $57,500 $59,500 $61,500 $63,500 $65,500 $67,500
CERTIFICATED SALARIED TEACHER MISCELLANEOUS PAY TYPES

Row Salary Amount l():::f‘:(:::::;: ::3; Substitute Teacher: $245.00/day (7 hrs.) or $35.00/hour
A $50,000 $2,000 per year Certificated One-On-One Tutor: $22.00/hr. for 1-2 students
B $52,000 $2,080 per year Certificated Small Group Instructor: $35.00/hr. for 3+ students
C $54,000 $2,160 per year Master's Degree: $1,000.00 per year (only 1 is recognized)
D $56,000 $2,240 per year 25/26 STRS Post Retirement Earnings Limit: $80,245
E $58,000 $2,320 per year Longevity: 6th year: $500
F $60,000 $2,400 per year 7th year: $550
G $62,000 $2,480 per year 8th year: $600
H $64,000 $2,560 per year 9th year: $650
I $66,000 $2,640 per year 10th year and beyond: $700
] $68,000 $2,720 per year
K $70,000 $2,800 per year
L $72,000 $2,880 per year
M $74,000 $2,960 per year
N $76,000 $3,040 per year
0 $78,000 $3,120 per year

Charter Pay Schedule 2526 Revision 11-2025 (draft) Revised 10/8/2025



NUCS Board Meeting 11/13/25 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 6.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
6.1 2025-2026 Williams Settlement Site Visit Report for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Northern United - Humboldt Charter was selected for Williams Settlement Site Visits. Schools were
selected for this based on specific data on the California School Dashboard during the 2022-2023 school
year. NU-HCS was selected specifically due to the high rate of chronic absenteeism for students who
identify as two or more races. As part of this process, HCOE staff visited all of the Humboldt locations for
compliance with curriculum and School Accountability Report Card compliance. See the attached report.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett


https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ang6WcCYh5ndnjioUHgPTG0qqzFDRhmr/view?usp=drive_link

Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Superintendent of Schools

October 7, 2025

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
2120 Campton Rd.
Eureka, CA 95503

Subject: 2025-2026 Williams Settlement Site Visit Report
Dear Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Governing Board:

California Education Code Section 1240 requires that |, or HCOE staff on my behalf, visit schools
identified in our county, review information in the areas noted below, and report to you the results
of my visits and reviews. | am pleased to provide, for submission to the district’s governing board
at a regularly scheduled meeting, the annual report for fiscal year 2025-2026. This report presents
the results of the visit and review of Northern United - Humboldt Charter School.

The purpose of the visit(s), as specified in California Education Code 1240, was to:

1. Determine if students have sufficient standards-aligned instructional materials;

2. Determine if there is any facility condition that poses an emergency or urgent threat to the
health or safety of pupils or staff; and

3. Determine if the school has provided accurate data on the annual school accountability
report card related to the sufficiency of instructional materials and the safety, cleanliness,
and adequacy of school facilities, including “good repair”

The law further requires that | annually monitor and review teacher misassignments and teacher
vacancies. This information is publicly reported on the California Statewide Assignment
Accountability System (CalSAAS) platform.

Before proceeding with the report, let me define some basic terms:

e Sufficient textbooks or instructional materials means each pupil, including English language
learners, has a standards-aligned textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in
class and to take home.

e A school facility condition that poses an emergency or urgent threat is a condition that poses a
threat to the health or safety of pupils or staff while at school. Good Repair means the school
facilities are clean, safe and functional as determined pursuant to the school Facility
Inspection Tool (FIT).

Humboidt Counly Office of Fducation - 901 Myrlie Avenue  « Eureka, CA 95501 . 707.4457000 - hcoeorg



Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

Instructional Materials

As reported on the schoolwide Instructional Materials surveys completed by site administration,
and verified during the site visits on September 11, 24, 25, and October 2, 2025, instructional
materials were found to be sufficient.

School Facilities

HCOE staff reviewed the results of the FIT report completed by school personnel and verified the
accuracy of information reported. As reported on the annual FIT inspection, the school sites are in
good repair with no conditions that pose an emergency or urgent threat to the health or safety of
pupils or staff.

School Accountability Report Card
Information on the SARC was available on the website at the time of the visit and contained
information for the required elements.

Teacher Misassignments
According to the 2025-27 Williams Case - Schools Eligible for Monitoring List, no teachers were
reported as misassigned. This data reflects teachers assigned during the 2022-23 school year.

Please extend to your administration and site staff my appreciation for their professionalism in
addressing the compliance requirements for the Williams Settlement Legislation. If you need any
clarification or assistance in regard to this report, please feel free to call me at (707) 445-7030.

Sincerely,

Iy [ P

Michael Davies-Hughes
County Superintendent of Schools

cc: Shari Lovett, Director
Humboldt County Board of Education
Humboldt County Board of Supervisors

Humboldt County Office of Education -« 901 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 95501 - 707.4457000 - hcoeorg



NUCS Board Meeting 11/13/25 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 6.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
6.2 Board Self-Evaluation Tool (Current Board Self-Evaluation Tool)

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board created a self-evaluation tool and utilized it for the 2023-2024 school year. They have
expressed a desire to edit the current tool. The Board needs to discuss when and how they will complete
this task.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett


https://acrobat.adobe.com/id/urn:aaid:sc:VA6C2:be5bf206-518d-43d5-a4f8-5a15f0a48023

Northern United Charter Schools

Board Self Evaluation
2024 - 2025

Exceeded
Expectations

Met
Expectations

Did Not Meet
Expectations

1. Set the Direction for the Community’s
Schools

Focus on student learning

e Assess needs/obtain baseline data
Generate, review or revise setting direction
documents (beliefs, vision, priorities, strategic
goals, success indicators)
Ensure an appropriate inclusive process is used
Ensure these documents are the driving force for all
efforts of the schools

Comments:

2. Establish an Effective and Efficient
Structure for the Schools

e Employ and support the School Director

e Establish a human resources framework that
includes policies for hiring and evaluating other
personnel

e Oversee the development of and adopt policies

e Set a direction for and adopt the curriculum and
require data-producing assessment systems

e Establish budget priorities, adopt the budget and
oversee facilities issues

Comments:




Northern United Charter Schools
Board Self Evaluation
2024 - 2025

3. Provide Support Through Our Behavior
and Actions

e Act with professional demeanor that models the
schools’ beliefs and vision

e Make decisions and provide resources that support
mutually agreed upon priorities and goals

e Uphold board-approved policies and support staff
implementation of board direction

e Ensure a positive working climate exists

e Be knowledgeable enough about the efforts of the
schools to explain them to the public

Comments:

4. Ensure Accountability to the Public
e Evaluate the School Director

e Monitor, review and revise policies

e Serve as a judicial and appeals body

e Monitor student achievement and program

effectiveness and require program changes as
indicated

e Monitor and adjust finances of the schools and
periodically review facilities issues

Comments:




Northern United Charter Schools
Board Self Evaluation
2024 - 2025

5. Act As Community Leaders

e Speak with a common voice about the schools’
priorities, goals and issues

e Engage and involve the community in the schools
and activities

e Communicate clear information about policies,
programs and fiscal condition of the schools

e Educate the community and the media about the
issues facing students, the schools and public
education

e Advocate for children, programs and public
education to the general public, key community
members and local, state and national leaders

e Attend graduation ceremonies and other school
functions

Comments:




NUCS Board Meeting 11/13/25 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.1 Enroliment and Attendance Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enroliment and attendance
patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enroliment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day.

Enroliment as of 10/17/2025 Attendance as of 10/17/2025:
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 344 NU-Humboldt Charter School - 97.56%
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 121 NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 97.38%
Enroliment as of 10/18/2024 Attendance as of 9/20/2024:
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 325 NU-Humboldt Charter School - 97.93%
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 135 NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 98.38%

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined

Contact Personl/s: Shari Lovett, Amanda Jeffares


https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1M5SPzCB-4h5rs-VRrp1cxFIbCRFVrbmL/edit?usp=drive_link&ouid=117812552246470498930&rtpof=true&sd=true

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS ATTENDANCE AND ADA SUMMARY REPORT BY LEARNING PERIODS

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

Date Range End Enroll ADA Enroll % ADA Date Range End Enroll ADA Enroll % ADA
8/25-9/19 344 329.53 96.47% 8/25-9/19 119 114.47 97.14%
9/22-10/17 344 337.4 97.56% 9/22-10/17 121 118.75 97.38%

10/20-11/14

10/20-11/14

11/17-12/12

11/17-12/12

12/15-1/23 12/15-1/23
1/26-2/20 1/26-2/20
2/23-3/20 2/23-3/20
3/23-4/17 3/23-4/17
4/20-5/15 4/20-5/15
5/18-6/11 5/18-6/11

Year Overall Year Overall




NUCS Board Meeting 11/13/25 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.2 Financial Report for NU-HCS and NU-SCS

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month a financial report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the fiscal position of each
school.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kelley Withers


https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Jb0UiiWHDUzuh9L0KQjmTI3zWQppinB4/view?usp=drive_link

Fiscal11a

Period Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND Fiscal Year 2025/26 October

Balance Ending
Object Description Forward Budgeted Revenue Balance
Revenue Detail
LCFF Revenue Sources
8011 REVENUE LIMIT ST AID-CURR YR 3,739,998.00 432,488.00 3,307,510.00
8012 REVENUE LIMIT-EPA 47,584.00 47,584.00
Total LCFF Revenue Sources 3,787,582.00 .00 432,488.00 3,355,094.00
Federal Revenue
8181 SP ED-ENTITLEMENT PER UDC 85,706.00 85,706.00
8221 NATIONAL LUNCH PROGRAM 61,505.06 61,505.06
8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 105,554.00 5,732.00 99,822.00
Total Federal Revenue 252,765.06 .00 5,732.00 247,033.06
Other State Revenues
8520 CHILD NUTRITION 37,952.00 37,952.00
8550 MANDATED COST REIMBURSEMENTS 9,906.00 9,906.00
8560 STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 96,493.67 96,493.67
8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES 253,099.00 84,298.00 168,801.00
Total Other State Revenues 397,450.67 .00 84,298.00 313,152.67
Other Local Revenue
8660 INTEREST 4,164.00 4,164.00
8677 INTERAGENCY SVCS BETWEEN LEA 28,236.00 28,236.00
8699 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 430,302.88 1,247.44 429,055.44
8792 TRANS OF APPORTION FROM COE 160,111.00 17,964.00 142,147.00
Total Other Local Revenue 622,813.88 .00 19,211.44 603,602.44
Total Revenues 5,060,611.61 .00 541,729.44 4,518,882.17
Balance Ending
Object Description Forward Budgeted Encumbrance Actual Balance
Expenditure Detail
Certificated Salaries
1100 TEACHERS SALARIES - REGULAR 1,131,850.61 1,080,537.00 133,803.50 82,489.89-
1104 SPECIAL ED TEACHER 269,602.47 236,980.08 29,622.51 2,999.88
1132 COACHES AND SPECIAL ADVISORS 2,000.00 2,000.00
1133 SPECIAL PROJECTS TEACHER 23,289.75 20,702.00 2,587.75 .00
1140 TEACHER SALARY - SUBSTITUTES 15,000.00 3,438.75 11,561.25
1150 TEACHER SALARY - OTHER PAY 22,200.00 200.00 22,000.00
1200 CERT PUPIL SUPPORT SAL - REG 167,657.49 85,473.36 10,684.17 71,499.96
1207 PHYSICAL, MENTAL HLTH PRSNL 9,682.50 6,455.00 3,227.50 .00

Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 75, Starting Period = 4, Ending Period = 4, Zero Amounts? = N, Use

SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y)

& ERP for California
Page 1 of 5

075 - Northern United Charter

Generated for Kelley Withers (KWITHERS), Nov 6 2025 2:05PM



Fiscall1a Period Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND Fiscal Year 2025/26 October

Balance Ending
Object Description Forward Budgeted Encumbrance Actual Balance
Expenditure Detail (continued)
Certificated Salaries (continued)
1300 CERT SUPRVSRS' & ADMINS' SAL 98,309.98 87,386.72 10,923.34 .08-
1311 COORDINATOR 73,500.00 73,500.00
1900 OTHER CERT SALARY- REGULAR 188,112.73 169,344.72 21,268.09 2,500.08-
Total Certificated Salaries 2,001,205.53 .00 1,686,878.88 215,755.61 98,571.04
Classified Salaries
2100 CLASS INSTR AIDE SAL-REGULAR 127,153.79 87,466.80 16,716.57 22,970.42
2122 INSTR AIDE SAL HRLY-SPECL ED 14,808.00 12,596.80 1,872.00 339.20
2160 COACHES & ADVISORS 5,000.00 5,000.00
2210 FOOD SERVICE PERSONNEL 41,400.00 36,800.00 4,600.00 .00
2214 CUSTODIAN 10,841.00 10,841.00
2218 COUNSELING/CAREER TECHNICIAN 37,907.39 28,039.33 5,095.84 4,772.22
2255 COMPUTER LAB TECHNICIAN 55,489.99 49,013.36 6,126.67 349.96
2304 BUSINESS MANAGER 82,125.00 73,000.00 9,125.00 .00
2307 COORDINATOR 89,880.05 128,185.24 16,023.16 54,328.35-
2308 DIRECTOR 57,440.00 47,280.00 5,910.00 4,250.00
2309 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 41,623.00 15,536.00 1,898.00 24,189.00
2402 ACCOUNT TECHNICIAN 61,304.00 55,619.20 7,682.00 1,997.20-
2403 CLERICAL TECHNICIAN 19,685.36 24,968.85 3,531.51 8,815.00-
2405 ATTENDANCE TECHNICIAN 45,074.98 40,066.72 5,008.34 .08-
2406 SECRETARY 1,936.00- 1,936.00-
2900 OTHER CLASS SALARIES-REGULAR 45,485.55 29,486.72 5,151.23 10,847.60
2950 OTHER CLASS SALARIES-OTH PAY 900.00 100.00 800.00
Total Classified Salaries 734,182.11 .00 628,059.02 88,840.32 17,282.77
Employee Benefits
3101 STRS - CERTIFICATED 526,877.95 304,010.80 38,418.36 184,448.79
3201 PERS - CERTIFICATED 28,616.33 25,437.36 3,179.67 .70-
3202 PERS - CLASSIFIED 187,079.73 159,134.87 22,308.96 5,635.90
3311 SOCIAL SECURITY-CERTIFICATED 7,313.25 6,270.00 951.93 91.32
3312 SOCIAL SECURITY-CLASSIFIED 45,231.59 39,098.31 5,5627.94 605.34
3331 MEDICARE-CERTIFICATED 28,959.64 24,612.48 3,147.54 1,199.62
3332 MEDICARE-CLASSIFIED 10,579.27 9,143.99 1,292.82 142.46
3411 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CRT 604,268.44 512,133.73 63,929.31 28,205.40
3412 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CLS 211,945.78 148,990.52 18,333.18 44,622.08
3501 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CERTIF 1,005.55 842.48 107.75 55.32
3502 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CLASSIFD 368.62 312.72 44.25 11.65
Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 75, Starting Period = 4, Ending Period = 4, Zero Amounts? = N, Use & ERP for California
SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 2 of 5

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Kelley Withers (KWITHERS), Nov 6 2025 2:05PM



Fiscall1a Period Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND Fiscal Year 2025/26 October

Balance Ending
Object Description Forward Budgeted Encumbrance Actual Balance
Expenditure Detail (continued)
Employee Benefits (continued)
3601 WORKER'S COMP-CERTIFICATED 14,339.16 13,984.48 1,788.68 1,434.00-
3602 WORKER'S COMP-CLASSIFIED 5,196.44 5,190.57 734.59 728.72-
Total Employee Benefits 1,671,781.75 .00 1,249,162.31 159,764.98 262,854.46
Books and Supplies
4110 TEXTBOOKS 18,596.63 4,033.47- 4,573.10 18,057.00
4310 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 149,907.48 725.15- 4,530.84 146,101.79
4312 SUBSCRIPTIONS/PERIODICALS 2,690.00 2,690.00
4314 TESTS 564.00 564.00
4351 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,065.00 3,065.00
4361 VEHICLE SUPPLIES 102.55 102.55
4364 GASOLINE 12,308.18 951.65 11,356.53
4374 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 6,830.06 203.82 158.83 6,467.41
4377 GROUNDS SUPPLIES 1,925.35 59.71 1,865.64
4381 BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLS 1,560.45 1,560.45
4382 SMALL TOOLS 61.00 61.00
4383 LOCKS AND KEYS 183.00 183.00
4384 REPAIR PARTS-BUILDING 210.00 210.00
4393 WORKSHOP REFRESHMENTS 4,270.42 4,270.42
4396 FOOD SERVICE SUPPLIES 547.10 547.10
4400 EQUIPMENT 1,777.23- 1,777.23- 1,906.90 1,906.90-
4445 COMPUTERS 18,840.00 18,840.00
4453 OTHER TECHNOLOGY 500.00 500.00
4710 FOOD 2,361.41 4.16- 2,365.57
Total Books and Supplies 222,745.40 .00 6,276.48- 12,121.32 216,900.56
Services and Other Operating Expenditures
5100 SUBAGREEMENTS FOR SERVICES 24,722.00 24,722.00
5201 EMPLOYEE MILEAGE 17,405.62 224.00 17,181.62
5210 TRAVEL & CONFERENCES 49,475.02 58.57 10,155.12 39,261.33
5261 BUS TICKETS FOR STUDENTS 300.00- 300.00-
5300 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 12,345.17 12,345.17
5450 OTHER INSURANCE 28.92- 119.26- 119.26 28.92-
5510 HEATING FUEL 85.00 85.00
5512 PROPANE 850.00 850.00
5520 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 9,117.00 2,394.91- 2,394.91 9,117.00
5530 WATER SERVICES 3,031.00 929.77- 929.77 3,031.00
Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 75, Starting Period = 4, Ending Period = 4, Zero Amounts? = N, Use — ERF for California
SACS? = N, Restricted? =) Page 3 of 5

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Kelley Withers (KWITHERS), Nov 6 2025 2:05PM



Fiscal11a

Period Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND Fiscal Year 2025/26 October

Balance Ending
Object Description Forward Budgeted Encumbrance Actual Balance
Expenditure Detail (continued)
Services and Other Operating Expenditures (continued)
5560 WASTE DISPOSAL 3,282.53 1,542.35- 1,542.35 3,282.53
5565 HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL 160.00 160.00
5610 RENTALS AND LEASES 84.00- 72.30- 72.30 84.00-
5612 RENTALS AND LEASES-BUILDINGS 2,232.00 21,346.56- 21,346.56 2,232.00
5623 RENTALS AND LEASES-EQUIPMENT 14,289.16 823.74- 823.74 14,289.16
5628 RENTALS AND LEASES-OTHER 227.00 227.00
5633 REPAIRS-VEHICLES 321.99- 321.99-
5637 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 1,621.96 1,275.93- 1,275.93 1,621.96
5640 LEASE INTEREST EXPENSE 1,728.00 1,728.00
5800 CONTRACTED SERVICES 261,577.15 14,576.06 32,095.49 214,905.60
5801 STUDENT TRAVEL/FIELDTRIPS 2,517.00 2,517.00
5805 PRINTING SERV-OUTSIDE VENDOR 1,174.63 1,174.63
5812 LIBRARY CONTRACT 600.00 600.00
5819 OTHER INTER-LEA CONTRACTS 126,845.00 126,845.00
5822 AUDIT FEES 67,549.45 67,549.45
5823 LEGAL FEES 17,937.50 355.50 17,582.00
5831 ADVERTISEMENT 8,121.66 700.00- 700.00 8,121.66
5845 INFORMTN NETWORK SERV CONTR 11,361.00 11,361.00
5861 FINGERPRINTING 186.00 147.00- 147.00 186.00
5868 OTHER EMPLOYMENT COSTS 2.00 2.00
5881 OTHER CHARGES/FEES 7,745.00 20.00 7,725.00
5884 LICENSE, PERMIT, USE FEE, TX 1,015.00 600.00 415.00
5885 STUDENT AWARDS 150.00- 150.00-
5909 TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS 10,249.00 9,090.93 1,158.07
5922 TELEPHONE LINES - TECHNOLOGY 7,955.00 849.35- 849.35 7,955.00
5950 POSTAGE 4,502.41 1,084.52 3,417.89
Total Services and Other Operating Expenditures 669,024.35 .00 15,566.54- 83,826.73 600,764.16
6600 - 6999
6900 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 23,854.00 23,854.00
6910 AMORTIZATION EXP —LEASE ASSETS 6,546.00 6,546.00
Total 6600 - 6999 30,400.00 .00 .00 .00 30,400.00
Tuition
7142 OTH TUITN, EXCESS CSTS> COE 21,787.00 21,787.00
Total Tuition 21,787.00 .00 .00 .00 21,787.00

Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 75, Starting Period = 4, Ending Period = 4, Zero Amounts? = N, Use
SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y)

& ERP for California
Page 4 of 5

075 - Northern United Charter

Generated for Kelley Withers (KWITHERS), Nov 6 2025 2:05PM



Fiscall1a Period Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND Fiscal Year 2025/26 October

Total Expenditures 5,351,126.14 .00 3,542,257.19 560,308.96 1,248,559.99
Excess Revenues ( Expenditures ) (18,579.52)
Selection  Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 75, Starting Period = 4, Ending Period = 4, Zero Amounts? = N, Use & ERP for California
SACS? = N, Restricted? =) Page 5 of 5

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Kelley Withers (KWITHERS), Nov 6 2025 2:05PM



043 NORTHERN UNI TED SI SKI YOU J13814 Fi nanci al Summary Report FAR300 L. 00.09 11/06/25 14:14 PAGE 0
10/ 01/ 2025 - 10/31/2025

Account classifications sel ected Fi el d ranges sel ected
FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL FI RANGE

ComNOR~WNE
\
,
.
,
,
.
)

=

Primary sort/rollup levels: FD
I ncome summary level: 4
Expense summary | evel: 4
Data source: GLSTEX Standard Extract
Report tenplate: /var/opt/qss/data/ CTFAR300: 07/07/2020 17:07:13
Budget type: W Working
I ncl ude budget transfers: N
GL Transactions: B Approved and Unapproved
Excl ude Pre-encunbrances: N
Use Reference Values: N
Restricted Fld Nbr: 02 RESOURCE
Separation Option: No Separation of Restricted and UnRestricted
Extraction Type: Restricted and UnRestricted

Report prepared: 11/06/2025 14:14:22



043 NORTHERN UNI TED SI SKI YOU J13814

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

Beg. Bal ance/
Adj ust ed Budget

Fi nanci al
10/ 01/ 2025 -

Summary Report
10/ 31/ 2025

Current
Activity

FAR300 L. 00.09 11/06/25

Year to date

14: 14 PAGE 1

Bal ance Yused

Begi nni ng bal ance

9110 CASH I N COUNTY TREASURY 0. 00

9556 M SC DI STRI CT VOL- DEDS 0.00

TOTAL Begi nni ng bal ance 0. 00
**Fund bal ance 0. 00

272.00
272. 00-
0. 00

Activity Encunbr ances
272.00 0. 00
272.00- 0. 00

0. 00 0. 00
0. 00

272.00
272. 00-
0.00

* %



043 NORTHERN UNI TED SI SKI YOU

Begi nni ng
9110
9209
9210
9330
9420
9425
9435
9440
9445
9460
9508
9509
9510
9511
9512
9513
9514
9515
9516
9518
9556
9590
9650
9660

FUND 162

bal ance

J13814

Fi nanci al
10/ 01/ 2025 -

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRI SE FUND

CASH | N COUNTY TREASURY
AR SET-UP ODD YEARS

A R PCST

PREPAI D EXPENDI TURES

LAND | MPROVEMENTS

ACC. DEP. - LAND | MPROVEMENTS

ACCUMULATED DEPRE
EQUI PNVENT

C- BLDG

ACCUMULATED DEPREC- EQUI PMENT

LEASE ASSETS
USE TAX LI ABILITY

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SET UP-(QCDD YR
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CURRENT LI AB

TOTAL Begi nni ng bal ance

Current year revenue

8011
8012
8096
8182
8290
8550
8560
8590
8660
8699
8792
8980

STRS PASS THROUGH
PERS PASS THROUGH
OASDHI PASS THROUGH
H&W PASS THROUGH
Sul PASS THROUGH
W COwP PASS THROUGH
MEDI CARE PASS THROUGH
M SC DI STRI CT VOL- DEDS

DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS
DEFERRED REVENUE

SUBSCRI PTI ON LI ABI LI TI ES
STATE AID - CURRENT YEAR
EPA REVENUE

TRANSFERS TO CHART.
SPEC ED- DI SCRETI ONARY GRANTS

ALL OTHER FEDERAL

MANDATED COST REI MBURSEMENTS

STATE LOTTERY REVI
ALL OTHER STATE Rl
| NTEREST

ALL OTHER LOCAL RI

REVENUES

ENUE
EVENUES

EVENUES

TF OF APPORT FROM COE

CONTRI BUTI ONS FR UNRESTR REV
TOTAL Current year

revenue

*TOTAL Begi nni ng bal ance + Revenue

INLIEU TX

Beg. Bal ance/
Adj ust ed Budget

2,068, 567.
40, 740.
209, 745.
21, 872.
77, 215.
184, 724.
7, 386.
155, 609.
16, 366.
147, 082.
0.

202, 911.
23, 149.
1, 434.
0.

0.

3, 370.
410, 258.
38, 575.
147, 245.
1,688, 279.

1,924, 447.
25, 808.
21, 245.

1, 488.

66, 264.

4, 538.

35, 228.
225, 718.
5, 000.

5, 000.

29, 756.

0.

2,344, 492.

4,032, 771.

o000

Summary Report
10/ 31/ 2025

Current
Activity

31, 393. 80

1,567.

Cooooo0o00o
o
S

175, 495. 33
0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

2, 500. 00
0.00

6, 926. 58
31, 212. 67
0.00

3, 600. 00
0.00

0. 00
219,734.58

1,908, 014. 51

Year to d
Activ

277, 152.

219, 965.

123, 82

545, 175.
6, 452.
21, 245.
0.

16, 927.
0.

6, 926.
168, 950.
0.

3, 856.
0.

0.

769, 533.

2,457, 813.

erOOOOCOOO

POOOOO0OOC

FAR300

ate
ity

L. 00.09 11/06/25 14:14 PAGE 2

COOLOOOLOOO0O00000000000000

COLLoOoL00000R

Encunbr ances

Bal ance

2,345, 719.
40, 740.
10, 220.
21, 872.
77, 215.

184, 724.
7, 386.
155, 609.
16, 366.
147, 082.
124.
202, 911.
20, 488.
1, 434.

1,379, 271.
19, 356.

0.

1, 488.

49, 337.
4,538.

28, 301.
56, 767.

5, 000.

1, 143.

29, 756.

0.

1,574, 958.

Yused

IN
N
=
>TOFRPO0OOWNOUTOOOW



043 NORTHERN UNI TED SI SKI YOU J13814

Expense
1100
1150
1200
1300
2100
2200
2400
2900
2970
3101
3201
3202
3301
3302
3311
3312
3401
3402
3501
3502
3601
3602
4100
4200
4300
5200
5300
5400
5500
5520
5530
5550
5600
5612
5710
5800
5801
5830
5861
5864
5881
5912
5922
5930
6900
7142
7310

FUND 162

CERTI FI CATED TEACHERS SALARI ES
NUCS TUTOR

CERT PUPI L SUPPORT SALARY
CERTI FI CATED SUPERV & ADM SAL
I NSTRUCTI ONAL Al DE SALARI ES
CLASSI FI ED SUPPORT SALARI ES
CLERI CAL/ TECHNI CAL/ OFFI CE SAL
OTHER CLASSI FI ED SALARI ES
OTHER CLASSI FI ED SUBSTI TUTE
STRS CERTI FI CATED

PERS CERTI FI CATED

PERS CLASSI FI ED

SOCI AL SECURI TY CERTI FI CATED
SOCI AL SECURI TY CLASSI FI ED
MEDI CARE - CERTI FI CATED

MEDI CARE - CLASSI FI ED

HEALTH & WELFARE CERTI FI CATED
HEALTH & WELFARE CLASSI FI ED
UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTI FI CATED
UNEMPLOYMENT - CLASSI FI ED
WORKERS COWP - CERTI FI CATED
WORKERS COWP - CLASSI FI ED
APPRVD TEXTBKS/ CORE CURRI CULA
BOOKS AND REFERENCE MATERI ALS
SUPPLI ES

TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

DUES & MEMBERSHI PS

| NSURANCE

OPERATI ON & HOUSEKEEPI NG SERV
ELECTRI QI TY

WATER&/ OR SEWAGE

DI SPOSAL/ GARBAGE REMOVAL
RENTALS, LEASES & REPAI RS, N. C.
NORTH UNI TED RENT/ LEASE BLDG
TRANSFERS OF DI RECT COSTS
PROFES' L/ CONSULTG SVCS/ OP EXP
LEGAL FEES

AUDI T FEES

NORTH UNI TED FI NGERPRI NTI NG
CO-COP / SCOE

NORTH UNI TED OTHER CHGS/ FEES
COMMUN - | NTERNET SVCS/ LI NES
COVMUNI CATI ON - TELEPHONE SVCS
COVMUNI CATI ON - POSTAGE/ METER
DEPRECI ATI ON EXPENSE

OTH TUI'T, EXC CST PMI TO CCE
TRANSFERS OF | NDI RECT COSTS

TOTAL Expense

Fi nanci al
10/ 01/ 2025 -
CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRI SE FUND

Beg. Bal ance/
Adj ust ed Budget

529, 850.
15, 000.
76, 500.
73, 550.
5, 670.
9, 009.
123, 550.
24, 795.
0.
157, 476.
28, 016.
43, 706.
6, 479.
10, 107.
10, 076.
2, 363.
176, 400.
46, 188.
347.
81.

5, 281.

1, 238.
24, 094.

3, 705.
79, 700.
38, 252.
18, 304.
58, 000.
10, 500.
21, 000.

4, 200.

2, 000.
14, 100.

155, 034.

0.

577, 347.

2, 000.
25, 000.

0.

4, 700.
10, 000.

4, 560.

5, 500.

1, 675.
38, 508.
21, 186.

0.
2, 465, 052.

Summary Report
10/ 31/ 2025

Current
Activity

49, 993.

6, 375.
3, 362.
1, 864.
1,328.
10, 312.
2,813.
247.

9, 088.
4, 664.
3, 990.
1, 008.
1,021.
859.
238.
15, 899.
5, 303.
29.

403.
112.
120.

4, 826.
390.

FAR300

Year to date
Activity

112, 210.73
200. 00

12, 750. 00
18, 989. 55
3,177.10
3, 439. 97
37,186. 92
4,175. 00

425.55
664. 25
4,097.52
62, 710. 00
0.00
222,402.75
1,079.50
9,712.50
0.00

0. 00

110. 25

0. 00

616. 92
100. 00
0.00

0.00

0.00

645, 704. 96

L. 00.09 11/06/25 14:14 PAGE

Encunbr ances

438, 524.
0.

62, 916.
26, 166.
12, 612.
10, 626.
82, 167.
22,308.
0.
72,126.
37,319.
31, 391.
8, 775.
7,918.
7, 650.
1, 851.
127, 192.
42,424,
262.

63.

3, 584.
867.
1,318.
0.
2,093.
4,729.
0.

58, 147.
7,915.
89, 039.
3, 174.
721.

28, 531.
119, 979.
0.

367, 263.

1, 695, 323.

Bal ance

20, 885.
14, 800.
833.
28, 393.
10, 1109.
5, 056.
4,195.
1, 688.
247.
62, 496.
18, 633.
449.

4, 319.
789.
350.
184.

16, 027.
13, 086.
13.

5.

723.
44,

12, 849.
3, 705.
57, 061.
23, 546.
16, 033.
147.

1, 345.
72, 240.
600.
613.

18, 529.
27, 655.
0.

12, 318.
920.

15, 287.
110.

4, 700.
9, 889.
4, 560.
1, 167.
7,925.
38, 508.
21, 186.
0.

124, 023.

N A



043 NORTHERN UNI TED SI SKI YOU J13814 Fi nanci al

Summary Report

10/ 01/ 2025 - 10/31/2025

FUND 162 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRI SE FUND

Beg. Bal ance/
OBJECT Adj ust ed Budget

Current
Activity

FAR300

Year to date
Activity

L. 00.09 11/06/25 14:14 PAGE

Encunbr ances

Bal ance

4

Yused

Endi ng bal ance

9790 FUND BAL- UNDESI G UNAPPROP 120, 560. 28

9791 FUND BAL- BEG NNI NG BALANCE 1, 688, 279. 93-

TOTAL Endi ng bal ance 1,567, 719. 65-
**Fund bal ance 1, 567, 719. 65

1, 760, 069. 19

1,812, 108. 22

120, 560. 28
1, 688, 279. 93-
1,567, 719. 65-

* %



043 NORTHERN UNI TED SI SKI YOU J13814 Fi nanci al Summary Report FAR300 L. 00.09 11/06/25 14:14 PAGE 5
10/ 01/ 2025 - 10/31/2025

FUND 177 SCHOOL / PAYROLL CLEARI NG 995
Beg. Bal ance/ Current Year to date
OBJECT Adj ust ed Budget Activity Activity Encunbr ances Bal ance Yused

Begi nni ng bal ance

9110 CASH I N COUNTY TREASURY 202, 584. 63- 0. 00 1, 482. 98- 0. 00 204, 067. 61-

9620 DUE TO OTHER AGENCI ES 202, 584. 63 0. 00 1,482.98 0. 00 204, 067. 61

TOTAL Begi nni ng bal ance 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00
**Fund bal ance 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 >



043 NORTHERN UNI TED S| SKI YOU 113814 Fi nanci al Summary Report FAR300 L.00.09 11/06/25 14:14 PAGE 6
10/ 01/ 2025 - 10/ 31/ 2025
FUND  :87 AP CLEARI NG (994)

Beg. Bal ance/ Current Year to date

OBJECT Adj ust ed Budget Activity Activity Encunbr ances Bal ance Yused

Begi nni ng bal ance

9110 CASH I N COUNTY TREASURY 1, 280, 988. 95- 56, 750. 79- 435, 923. 14- 0. 00 1,716, 912. 09-

9620 DUE TO OTHER AGENCI ES 1, 280, 988. 95 56, 750. 79 435, 923. 14 0.00 1,716, 912. 09

TOTAL Begi nni ng bal ance 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00
*TOTAL Begi nni ng bal ance + Revenue 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 *
**Fund bal ance 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 >



NUCS Board Meeting 11/13/25 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.3 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff provides a report on events and programs of NU-Humboldt.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Rebekah Davis


https://docs.google.com/document/d/1VrVKNQBr_LvYbrHxnG8xI73m3PI5vqjNOajEqI30bUg/edit?usp=drive_link

Humboldt Regional Director Board Report
11-13-25
Goal #1: Academic Rigor- Northern United Charter Schools will improve student
performance outcomes in all academic areas.

A. Mr. Kerr’'s Outdoor Ed class working on ecosystems in the Great Outdoors.

B. Janna gave a 2-day training to our staff on CPI's Verbal Intervention training. It was
followed by our first staff monthly potluck.



Goal #2: Social Emotional Learning: Northern United Charter Schools will improve school
climate, emphasizing social and emotional wellbeing and attendance, and improve

parent/community involvement to promote and cultivate a positive, safe environment for
all.

A

B. Basketball practice has begun. The gym was double booked, so the team improvised
with practice on the blacktop.

C. Volleyball practice has begun as well.



D. Our Harvest Festival was a smashing success! It was very well attended, and everyone
had a great time!

E. The Cross Country season has ended. Two of our runners placed 1st and 8th place!



F. The first of our monthly staff potlucks

G. ELC had Spirit Week! Lots of dress up days, door decorating contest, and fun that
ended with a beach bonfire. These photos are from teacher-student swap day.

H. CLC had Orange Day!

Goal #3: Community: Northern United Charter Schools will promote our schools’
programs within our school community and promote our schools within the broader
community.
A. CLC visited the Wild Rose Pumpkin Patch for pumpkins sponsored by Blue Lake
Casino. It was a very, very wet field trip, and we didn’t take many pictures because
of the downpour.




B. ELC Student Leadership had a bake sale at Arcata’s Friday Night Markets

C. CLC students enjoyed Humboldt AG Day at Ferndale Fairgrounds!



D.
E. CLC had a father share about his time in the service.



Briceland Learning Center

The first and second grade class has been very busy this month learning about Fall and the life
cycle of plants and pumpkins! We wrote facts about pumpkins, weighed and measured pumpkins,
and learned about circumference in math! We also made our own pumpkin life cycles and taught
the cycle to our classmates. Last, we took a field trip to Organic Matters Farm to explore the
pumpkin field, corn maze, and scavenger hunt for all the parts of the pumpkins life cycle. It's

been a great month of learning and fun!

The third and fourth graders are wrapping up a unit doing research on Native American tribes of
California. They just completed a connected creative project. There were artifacts shared from
local tribe members, food prepared with traditional recipes, and some amazing dioramas.

We also have been learning about energy forces and moved into kinetic energy. They had the challenge
to design and build a catapult for accuracy, testing and fine-tuning their design until they could launch
successfully.



BLC Kindergarteners have been busy this Fall so far. More recently we’ve collected Acorns and Apples
as part of our week of “A,” looking at their Life Cycles. We will extend the theme as we are about to
do a week on seeds for science and acorns and apples will be a part of that. We also went to
theRedwood forest and Pumpkin Patch, which also lent themselves to the study of more life

cycles. They have been working on their handwriting and producing their letter and numbers. We
worked on the tricky tricky S curve and also learned about turning it into the number 8! We counted our
way to the Halloween holiday and next we will count till Thanksgiving. We’ve got a lot of Fall Art still
on the walls and are singing seasonal songs. Halloween holiday and next we will count till
Thanksgiving. We’ve got a lot of Fall Art still on the walls and are singing seasonal songs.

The 5th/6th grade had a busy end of October. The class spent a day with Rochelle Aygers learning
about their changing bodies, asking questions and receiving important information regarding
reproductive anatomy, consent and relationship skills for tweens. Then, the following day, they created
and hosted a Haunted Classroom for the entire school to enjoy - it was a ton of fun! Later this month,
the class will go on a field trip to Arcata where they will engage in a program at the Museum of Natural
History, spend some time at the library and end the day at the Arcata Pool.



Halloween



NUCS Board Meeting 11/13/25 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.4 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff provides a report on events and programs of NU-Siskiyou.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Kirk Miller


https://docs.google.com/document/d/1is_Px7t7ePc6ytqgjeQFpF8ejV2ab3cGoKeXNxcups8/edit?usp=drive_link

NU-Siskiyou Board Report November 2025

Yreka
We had a fall festival in Yreka. Students carved pumpkins, made “snow globes,”

ate pumpkin pie and other snacks, and played table tennis.

One student cut the hole at the bottom of the
pumpkin rather than the top where the stem is.
This way, you light a candle, place it on the table,
then place the pumpkin over the candle. >>>>>>
Numerous people were like, why didn’t | ever
think of that?!

A good time was had by all!



Here is some information in the most recent Siskiyou Scoop:



Shout outs to some
of the cool things
students are doing.



NUCS Board Meeting 11/13/25 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.5 Director’s Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



NUCS Board Meeting 11/13/25 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.6 Board Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler



NUCS Board Meeting 11/13/25 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 8.

Subject:

8.

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION

The Board Chair will verbally review items to be discussed during Closed Session as listed
below.

Closed Session Open Hearing: Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board
regarding items that are on the Closed Session. Speakers are limited to three minutes
each. The Board is not allowed under the law to take action on matters that are not on the
agenda.

Adjourn to Closed Session: The Board will adjourn to closed session pursuant to
Government Code 54950 - 54962. Closed Session attendees will include: Board
members; Shari Lovett: Director and other individuals that may be invited to attend by the
Board.

8.3.1. Conference with Real Property Negotiations (§ 54956.8)
Property: 4001 Broadway Street, Eureka, CA 95503

Action Requested:

None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

None

Fiscal Implications:

To be determined

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler



	Binder3.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	2025-11-13 Background Item 1.pdf
	2025-11-13 Background Item 2.pdf
	2025-11-13 Background Item 3 (1).pdf
	2025-10-09 Board Minutes.docx.pdf
	Resignations, Hires, and Leaves  - 11.13.2025.pdf
	2025-11-13 Background Item 4.pdf
	2025-11-13 Background Item 5.pdf
	2025-11-13 Background Item 6.pdf
	2025-11-13 Background Item 7.pdf
	2025-11-13 Background Item 8.pdf

	Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-SCS - 1001.pdf
	Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-SCS - 1010.pdf
	Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-SCS - 1020.pdf
	Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-SCS - 1023.pdf
	Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-SCS - 1027.pdf
	Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-SCS - 1107 (1).pdf
	Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-SCS - 1107.pdf
	10.31.25 Sisk Payroll.pdf
	October 2025 Checks (1).pdf
	Board Report
	1
	3000291171
	3000291172
	3000291173
	3000291174
	3000291175
	3000291176
	3000291177
	3000291178
	3000291179
	3000291180
	3000291181
	3000291182
	3000291993
	3000291994
	3000291995
	3000291996
	3000291997
	3000291998
	3000291999
	3000292000
	3000292001
	3000292002
	3000292003
	3000292004
	3000292005
	3000292006
	3000292007
	3000292008
	3000292251
	3000292252
	3000292253
	3000292254
	3000292782
	3000292783
	3000292784
	3000292785
	3000292786
	3000292787
	3000292788
	3000292789
	3000292790
	3000292791
	3000293035
	3000293036
	3000293037
	3000293038
	3000293039
	3000293040
	3000293041
	3000293042
	3000293043
	3000293408
	3000293409
	3000293410
	3000293411
	3000293412
	3000293413
	3000293414
	3000293645
	3000293646
	3000293647
	3000293648
	3000293649
	3000293650
	3000293651
	3000293652
	3000293653
	3000293654
	3000293655
	3000293656
	3000293657
	3000293658
	3000294188
	3000294189
	3000294190
	3000294191
	3000294192
	3000294193
	3000294194
	3000294195
	3000294196
	3000294197
	3000294198

	2
	62



	10.31.25 Pay01 signed.pdf
	Resolution Authorizing Compensation for Certified Wellness Coach I.pdf
	Proposed update to 2025-26 Pay Schedule.pdf
	2025-26 Williams Settlement Site Visit Report.pdf
	3ed5e3a8-5870-41a2-9e0a-60aa15f94663.pdf
	25-26 Board Attendance and ADA Report.xlsx - 25-26  ADA-Attendance .pdf
	October 2025 (2).pdf
	October 2025.pdf
	Period Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
	75
	62
	1
	LCFF Revenue Sources
	Federal Revenue
	Other State Revenues
	Other Local Revenue

	2
	Certificated Salaries
	Classified Salaries
	Employee Benefits
	Books and Supplies
	Services and Other Operating Expenditures
	6600 - 6999
	Tuition





	October 2025 (1).pdf

	Humboldt Regional Director Board Report- Nov. 2025.pdf
	NU-Siskiyou Board Report November 2025.pdf
	NU-Siskiyou Board Report November 2025 


	Briceland board report.pdf



